"Ploneers of DeKalb" from DeKALB NEW ERA
by Albert Miles Hairston 1901

Judge William Hairston, father of this writer, was born in Abbeville
District, South Carolina, June 6, 1801. His parents were Peter and Martha
Hairston, who before their children were grown moved from Abbeville District,
(they were called districks instead of counties,) to Gwinnett County, Georgia.
William Hairston married Lavinia Towers, eldest daughter of Isaac Towers.

May 6, 1819 on Red Creek. The next day after their marriage, which ocoured

at the home of the bride's parents, a reception, (‘infaiY, it was termed in

those days,) was given at the home of the groom's parents. On that day, the

bridal party rode on horseback to the 'infair, when forty young people met them

on the road, each riding a fine charger, and escorted them to the home of the
groom. On their arrival, they rode three times around the house, That was was

the style in those days. That scene occured within a quarter of a mile where Lilburn
now stands, as that town was built on my grandfather's plantation.

This writer was born a mile and a half southwest of Lawrenceville, Georgia,
March 20, 1820. Mis father, Judge William Hairston, was an early settler of
DeKalb County, lie came here with the Towers brothers in February of 1822 and
broke forrest (sic) on Boboshelah Creek when there were only six families in
DeKalb County.

The Hairstons are of Scotch descent, Sam Hairston, the progenitor of the
family in America, having come over from Scotland at the first settling of
Virginia.

He was elected to the legislature, called the House of Burgesses and, not
living a great way off, he went on foot and stayed during the session at the
Capital. On the journey he encountered a herd of cattle in which was a large
bull. sam, .being chased by this bull, went up a sapling and stayed there until
a gentleman rode up on horseback. Sam called on him to drive that "avil baste
away". lle said he was going down to the House of Burgesses and thought he would
90 on foot and not have this "baste" in his way.

He would walk to the Capital, taking his qun along and bunt and, on
arriving at the journey's end, would set his gun in one corner of the State
House, buy a fine suit of clothes, which he would don in lieu of hunting garb,
I have heard he lived sixty miles from the Capital and, being a great hunter,
this was his favorite mode of making the journey,

Sam Hairston had three grandsons, William, Peter and John, who migrated
to South Carolina from Virginia before the Revolution. The William Hairston
who moved from Virginia to Seuth Carolina was grandfather to Judge William
Hairston and was my great grandfather. Peter Hairston, son of old William was
my grandfather, He moved from Carolina to Gwinnett County in 1818. Judge Will-
iam Hairston, my father, lived on the lot of land-he settled, oh Boboshelah
Creek until he died December 26, 1879 in his(73rq }

Nancy Hairston, wife of Albert Miles Hairston, daughter of Malcolm and
Rebecca Mcleod, was born in Jackson County, Georgia April 27, 1816; moved from
there to DeKalb County January 6, 1826,

Her grandparents, Neal McLeod who married Sallie Bethune, came from the
Isle of Skye, Scotland. Neal McLeod Was a desceéndant from a line of kings in
Scotland, being related to Flora McDonald and Robert Bruce. Neal was a noble-
man whose property was confiscated during the war. He came to America with
his wife and three children in company with ten ships loaded with peopley
the Fergusons, Johnsons, Urqubarts, Bethunes, to Sampson County, North
Carolina.
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"Fiolcurs of Uekaio® Trom DoRALo Herr b
by Alberk Miles Hairston 15 Mar 1901

“Thomay Meballey wis one - of ~the Scttles' of (he'
cunic from South Carolina and setted on Bohoshela creck
finger, Bobosheln is an Indian word meaning in English
hillsides along that creck were covered with rank wild pe
a splendid range for cattfe.”

“Snapfinger creck received its name from one of the mien who {ell down
and bioke his finger when the stirveyars were surveying the land, My grand.
mother Elizalethy Towers, nee Akins, told me this. She moved here on Snap-
finger the 2ud week in TFebruary, . 1822, her hushband, Tsaae Towers, having
purchased nearly 500 acres on Snaplinger in the spring of §821." .

“IHe and his brother Wiltiam Towers cleared some of the tand
owied by this writer, in 1821, and made a crop on it that year, It was the
first timber cut anywhere on Snaplinger creck, The virgin forest had heen
unbroken by the woodsman’s axe until then, Both creeks were fine ranges and
were heavily timbered, | have heard my grandfather Jsanc Towers and my
father speak of this,” : '

*They were from Southy Carolina and knew the MchafTeys in the old
Palnetio State, Thomas MchalTey's descendants are still residing on the Bobo-
shela plantation, 1le was a wheelwright by trade, and made all the spinning
wheels that were made jn this county for the women who carded, spun and
made their own ginghams at homie, for themselves and daughters, Everybody
tried to excel her neighbor in making nice homespun dresses.”

“When my parents and grandparents moved here in 1822 therc were only
six families tn the county. “l'here was a large unbroken range. Sheep went
where they pleased, coming home occasionally to be salted, At the time of the
hew maon in September one fathers would 80 to the forest and drive the sheep
honie and shear them, and our wothers woild wash the wool and card aunel
spin-it, as there were no [actories here in the (wentjes,”

“"We boys were pressed in the spinting business also. Our mothers would,
have different kinds of Lark brought in (rom the forest and dye-the.-wool, some
black and some brown, and if they wished to mitke a pair of grey jeans, they
used white and black, “I'o make 1 roan color they would mix brown and while.
Iwish I had a suit of it now like my mother used to make GO years ago."

“Elijah Bankston was atotler carly settler, moving to this county from
Jackson county, Georgia, in 1822, and settling on Boboshela creck. MHe came
originally fram South Carolina and was an ol Revotutionist—went out at 16
in the wir with Great Brituin, v Me was the fisst justice of the peace after
e organization of Evan's District, Me was the grandfather of the Hon. James
Jackson whe accupies the king's palice---l mnean the king's paluce of 'Arabin’
in De Kalh rounty, .

“Thomas Mchafley, wile and several children are interred on his planta-
tion, 1t is known as the Smith and MchafTey burtal ground and is ane of the

cacly twenties, e
v 1 tributary to Snap-
‘sood pasture’. The
avines that afforded

oW

oldest cemeteries in the county, next to those occupicd by the aborigines." " —

“Yaung Hall settded on. Swaplinger creck i ‘22 on the lor of land that
les o the ereek at the head of the mill pond, kinown ax Miteheli's mill, awned

by William and Dock Miller, Since William Miller’s death, his sisters, Misscs
N. and E. Miller own Willizan's interest, 1t was once thought to be the best
tand on the ereck. Mr. Hall lived there several years, ten sold out to a man
by thé nwme of Franklin for $2000. . . . Young Hall, after selling his land,
moved to Walker county and died. . |, . '

“Heury Watking settled on the creck about the sane time. e only lived
three ar four years and dicel, leaving his wife and three or four livle children.
He lelt her out of debt, She managed well and in a few years bought her a
negro girh. She died before Lier children were hardly grown, Fee elest diugh-
fer soom married Leander Biflle, an they took race of the younger children. . . .
The brother went to the Mexican war and died in i847.
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"Pioneers of DeKalb" From DeKALD NEW ERA *
by Albert Miles Hairston 7 Jun 1991

“Zachariah Holloway hoilt the tivd mill in De: Kally counly,
‘Bible Christian® minister and le
uprightly, ., »
"Merrell Collier moved into the county ubout 1820, where 1. J. Flake
now resides, IMe came there a poor man, suppose andd when he died was
worth good property, He was a native of the T Heel State. He lived first in
Jackson county until (his county was opened up, when he moved here and
settled at his old homestead, wheee he and his wife bath dicd. Their remains
are interred in Wesley Chapel cemetery, L7
“Merrell Collier raised a nice famil
dirughites Charlotte married the Hon.
of noble children, Col. 1 J. Il

e was '
aves many descendants, all Cliristinns and living
1]

y of children, all girls except onc, His
Eli J. Mulsey, who brought up a family
ake married their daughter, Lauea, ‘They have
brought up a family of bright noble children. T'his makes three generations of
Merell Collier’s descendants brought wp on the old Collicr plantation, two
miles south of Wesley Chapet and this place will be known for generations to
come as the old 'Collier Place'.

“Merrell Collier's son, Henry studied medicine and afier he finished his
medical studics, took lectures. He .married a Mise Wilson, and, alter two chil-
dren were born to this union, he died and was interred in Wesley Chapel ceme-
tery.  Merrell Callier was, for & number of years, justice of the peace in Pan-
thersville District,”

“Jennings Mulsey, Sr., Tli Hulsey’s father, was also living in the county
and was a surveyor. He settled on South River below Danola, After a time he
moved out a litthe way from the river and settled at what is known as the
‘Cross Roads’. "He brought up a noble family of sons and daughters. The
sons were William, Bl and Green. Green studied medicine and hecame a
physician, Du. {Hayden] Coe, of Panola, marricd one of his daughters. IHis
first wife died and left six or seven children. He marricd a sccond wile and
two children blessed Uis second mirviage.”

e had property and when he was very old he divided off 1o his first
children what he intended them to have, und kept back what he intended his
wife and two children to have. He then made a sale and sold off the surplus,”

“I was at his sale and when they went o sell the horses he had them
brought up 1o the yard fence. Tlien they helped him out to the fence, and he
held up by the fence and cried like a child. It made him sad-to purt with his
fine harses which he prized so highly. e knew that he could not live a great
while and he seemed to want everything just to his notion while he lived. He
was honest and upright in all his dealings, He was uncducated. He would not
allow a man to hnpose on him. 1t is said That he never passed any words with
a man, for it was a word and a blow and the blow came first,”

“Mois, Mary Jane Bell; of Atlant, was i daughter of Eli and Clarlotie
Hulsey and a granddaughier of Merrcll Collier and Jennings Hubsey. . . . She
has a son, Pye Bell, who, with his wile and family reside on his mother's
portion of the Collicr plantation. , , ™
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"Ploneers of DeKalb"from DeKALB NIW ERA
by Albert Miles Hajrston 1901

My parents' fourth child, william Riley Hairston, married Adeline Collier
of this county. le was born Sept. 22, 1825. She was the neice of Merrell Collier,
mentioned in a letter published a short time ago. I will here take occasion to
correct a mistake about him. It was published that he was a surveyor. He was
not a surveyor but boarded the surveyors when this County was surveyed and thus
got his start in life financially.

Brother Riley's wife was born in thig county, and brought up here, Her
father moved to Alabama. Riley married her there and resided there, hunting
deer and wild turkeys and farming. I went there on several visits. Carried
my family once in a covered wagon, which was quite an excursion for them as
it took three days to g0 and three days to return, crossing the river on a
ferry boat. We spent Christmas week there. and were feasted on the fat of the
land, as we had many friends and relatives there. Brother Riley lost his wife.
She left four beautiful daughters. His second wife was a Miss.Nolan. He ent-
ered the confederate service, leaving his wife and five daughters. He gave
his 1life for his country. He was lost in the Sharpsburg raid and, if buried,
he lies in the unknown grave but his spirit is in Heaven. The descendents of
the DeKalb ploneers made brave soldiers. Brother Riley's oldest, Sadie
Hairston married a Blair. She resides with her children and grandchildren
in Randolph, Ala. Riley's second daughter, Mamie Hairston, went to Texas with
an aunt, after her parents' death. She married Joseph A Walker, and resides in
Stevesville, Tex. Her sister, Clemmie, went with her and married Lem White,
They and their six children reside in western Texas. He is a ranchman. Riley's
fourth child, Parthenia Ann is in Heaven,

Miranda, Riley's youngest, married a Canpbell. They are in Cherokes
County, Ala. The descendents of these pioneers are scattered far apart,

Many miles intervene between the many descendents of this writer. As a
rule, that is the nature of the Hairston and the Towers families to go west
and seek for new scenes and new countries. My parents' fifth child, Lucinda
Adeline was born August 14, 1828 at the home place on Boboshelah. She married
a Jeff nkin and lived in Cobb County. Later, they lived several years in
Tishmingo County, Miss. They finally moved to Titus County, Texas. Sister
Adeline died in 1872. A year or two later he wrote to me, asking my advise
about marrying again. I advised him to marry again. He married a widow who
owned a plantation in another county, on which they resided at last accounts.
He never wrote to me again. His son, Bdward, resides on his plantation in
Titus County. Sister Adeline had one daughter named Dixie Ann, who preceeded
to a better world. Father's sixth c¢hild, Martha Ann Elizabeth, was born June
18, 1830 on Boboshelah. She married James Akin. He was a brave artilleryman
in the confederate service. They reside here. When he returned from the war
they moved to Fort valley. After his death, Sister Elizabeth resided in Macon
where she died. Her descendents still live there,
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;ﬁl From Carl F (reenway, 950 Fifth Ave., NY 21 HATRSTON =~ McCALLAY

/ Bible Record ~ JANMES M HATRSTON = MATTIDA McGATIAY

i
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The following is an exact copy of the "Family Record" pages from the Family Bible
of Jomes M Hairston blh Dec 1808 SC d13 Jun 1881 bwr Harmony Methodist Church
Abbottsford Community Troup Co Ga ml Dec 183k Troup Co Ga (1) (Troup Co Bk A pll3)

= Matilda McCallay (dau James MeCallay b1770 County Antrim Ireland = Margaret piken
b1l Feb 1776 SC) b23 Nov 1816 Morgan Co Ga d21 May 1851 bur Harmony Church.

This Bible is presently possessed b
William McCallay Hairston b27 Nov 1

Ia Grange Gai
1st Page:
MARRIAGES

James M Hairston
Matilda McCallay
was maried december

the Lth 1834

Jamas M Hairston

Touisa M Ellis was

maried december
21,.185L

2nd, Pages

BIRTHS

Margaret Hairston was
bornd Avgus the 20 1835
Sarah Hairston was
bornd July the 22,,1837
Noah Hairston was bom
October the ..11,.1841
Jana Elizsbeth

Hairston was bornd
March the ..25..1844
William M Hairston
was born November 27

1846

Mary Josephine
Hairston was born
October the 31..1848
James Hairston

was Born March

the 25,.1851
Charles B Ellis was
born 27th March 1842

3rd (lagt) Pages
BIRTHS
(faint or partial erasure)

giup__
(?7 Butta??)

(? faint writing upper left

y William Harris Hairston b2l Nov 1880 (son of
846 = Callie Stubbs Harris) r Hairston Road RFD 3

MARRIAGES

James M Hairston was
born the 18 of december
17 (Note: Signs of an erasure)
James M Halrston was
born december the 1lith
1808 -

Matilda Hairston

was Born deeerbep~-

Novembey the 23rd 1816
Louisa M Hairson was

born Jan 29..1818

DEATHS

A+ Noah Hairston
departed this life

on March the..23..1843

Mapm~- '

Matilda Hairston Was-

died Mayo 21, 01851

Gha-pha~~B=-

Charles B Ellis

died 31 day of

January 1867 (?)

corners 186L / 18L6 / 18 )
DEATHS

James M. Hairston Sr.
departed this life 13th June
1882.




2. Thomas, son of Michael .
May 19, 1791, Mary, daughte
n found In Franklin and not {a
in Franklin County. Michael;
sts.  The family (of German i
Plasster was enumerated in
ginia,

{S8ee No, 993, Part 1)

{See No. 205, Part 1)
{See No, 40, Part 1)

5, Witliam McCullough in
David McCullar bought land.
County tax list and in the

rs from North Carolina,
 years of age, was granted.,
1e died and his wife, Amy,
the McCulloch family,

icion and other districts of

were in Greelne County,
See No, 332, Part 1)
See No, 45, Part 1)

See No. 57, Part 1)

See No, 36)

see Neo, 559, Part 1)
Sce No, 97, Part 1)

ce No, 13)

ce No, 856, Part 1)

ce No. 856, Part 1)

ee Ne, 832, Part 1)

James was a soldier in th
e County, Va., North

63, Henry Kight

2
Gone to Georgin ¢ LY 195
P
g P

61, William Hajrston 100109-00100-0

62, Peter Halrston 220101-21010-1
Samuel Haixston, the progenitor of the family in America, came from
Scotland {perhaps by way of Ireland) to Virginia. He had three grandsens, William,
Peter and John, who moved to South Carolina before the Revolution. This William had
gon Peter (above) who moved from South Carolina to Gwinnett County in 1818, and was
father of William {above) who died Dec., 26, 1879, aged 78, according to Albert Miles
Hairston, son of Judge William {above), who wrote a series of sketches for the DeKalb
County, Ga., Standard {Garrett, Atlanta, v. 1, p. 32}, Judge Willlam was born in

- Abbeville District, S.C,, June ‘6, 1801, son of Peter and Martha Hairston, who moved

rom Abbeville while their offspring were still children, In Gwinnett {then Jackson)
County, Willlam married Lavinia, daughter of Isaac Towers and Elizabeth (Akins)
Towers, May 6, 1819, Albert was born March 20, 1820 near Lawrenceville, Gwinnett
County, and in 1822 his (amily and the Towers brothers moved to DeKalb, breaking the

; forest on Boboshela Creek, a tributary of Snapfinger Creek, where Isaac and his
! brother, Willlam Towers, cleared land in 1821, Among their neighbors who settled

here at that time were Thomas Mehaffey from South Carolina, Elijah Bankston, a
outh Carolinian formerly living in Jackson County, Ga., Young Hall, Henry Watkins,

¢ Zachariah Collins, Mexvrell Collier from North Carolina by way of Jackson County,
~Merrell and his twin brother Meredith Collier 'were born in Randelph County, N.C. and
:moved to DeKalb from Gwinnett County. Samuel's son Peter Hairston lived in Albe-
.marle Counly, Va, His son Robart lived in the part of Pitisylvania thal became Heary

County, Va., and married Ruth Stovall, daughter of George Stovall of Amherst County,

-and left three sons, Peter and George Hairston of Henry County and Samuel Hairston of
i Franklin County, at his death in 1783, Of Peter's other sonsg, Peter died unmarried in
- 1780, Samue!l died unmarried in Bedford Counly, Va,, in 1782, and Andrew died 1782,

One of Robert's and Ruth's children, Agnes or Ann, became the second wife of John,
son of Robert Woods, of Franklin County, Va., who at one time owned considerable

“land in Jackson County, Ga,

000001-01201 -0

Henry, a Revolutionary veteran, in 1827 drew land in Lee and Muscogee
Counties, granted Dec, 14, 1830 and Dec, 21, 1833, Also enumerated in 1820 were
John, Noah, David and Samuel Kight {(also spelled Kite}, In 1790, David, Stephen,
Henry, John and Samuel (2} were enumerated in Pitt County, N.C,, and others of the
family were in Camden County, N,C,, and in Newberry and Cheraw Districts, 5, C, ,
that year, The family also is found in Virginia, as early as 1735 in Westmoreland
County,

o4, Barton Abbot 160100-0010G-0

65, ©  William Abbot 106010-20100-0

Also enimerated in 1820 were Eli of Habersham County, Thomas of
Washington County, E, and George of Jasper County, and others., The name Barton
suggests a connection with the family in Pendleton and Abbeville Districts, 5.C,

,

66. Ephraim McLain 411301-01211-0

(Also McClain, McClean, McLane and other variations), Ephraim was a
Revolutionary veteran who in 1827 drew Troup County land granted June 28, 1827,
Williain McLain was in Gwinnett County in 1827, James McClain was enumevrated in
Greenville District, 5.C,, in 1790, and Ephraim 20111-30011-00 in 1800 {from North
Carolina?). Among others enumerated in 1820 was Laughlin McLean in Washington
County, A Loughly {?} McLaine was in Surry County, N, C., in 1790, one of a large
humber in that state. (See pension papers of Laughlin, Va., BLWt 12346, issued
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. To Elizabeth Haivston (Mrs W N) Hobbie 532 Allison Ave S W Roancke Va

for copying; fortunatsly, she relented this time.

From Carl F Craenway 950 Fifth Ave New York N Y 10021

wncdy

M}R?M
g [f'.[[_ -

NYC - Friday 3rd Sept 1966
Dear Elizabeth,
Greetings to you both. I enjoyed so muoch y‘our' letter of early August., I ‘bhbilgh‘b

of you whils I was at the Roanoks Airport, but knowing that you were imvolved in the
wodding of your friends and not likely ab home at that hour, I did not telsphone.

Tt was 80 sad to learn of Annie O!'s death. Whils I was at Hordesvillae, they all.
spoks of another series of atbacks shs musbt have had recently, for the doctors had
all been out from town ete. Too bad «~ ab thal early age. Anne Hairston said that Matt
rathar went to pleces, bubt that Ruth went out to stay with her for saveral days.

It would have been so pleasant if you all might have visited at Hordsvills while

‘1 was.at Matt's. She had several psople out for cockbails when I arrived, including
. Anne and Ruth, Ailcie Whittlae, Nick Hairston and his wife, the Stanleys, etc. Anne

came back out next day so we could chat at greater length,.and .the visit was all so
pleasant, I think Matt looked better than she did last fall,

By the way, I have deduced that those two headstones which Pete (Matt's brother)
gave the engineer permiission to move without disturbing the’ graves when that dam and
lake was put ‘in, were of your Robert and Ruth, at "Runnett Bag". From the old deeds,

that seemed to have been the property, on Runnebt Bag Cresk, where they were living v

whon he disd., Matt is going to aslk someons in the counbty engineers just the location

of the site to which they were removéd. Perhepg with chalk, pencil shading on white
paper etc, the datos might be deciphered, @ ,

I spent several hours in the Franklin Co Court House and found a number of
interesting things., By the way, the daughter Ruth merried very shortly after Robert's

" death in 1792, to a William Turnbill, They were living in Smith Co Tenn in 180k when

they sold her portion of the remaining family property %o Gaorge. He also bought
Jennie Rentfro's portion ~ the Rentfros were then (1805) living in Partick Co. And he
also bought Mary Smith's portion. She must have already been widowed, for she signed
alone and without any husbandj she was still living in Franklin Co in 180k,

That reported marriage of Ann to Rev Charles Woods of Ky. That must have been
a garbls for the marriage of snother pnn of a later genaeration, perhaps daughter of
Agnes Aon vho married John Woods. I had written previously that seemingly she must
have remarried after John's death. I judge not.from the records I found. I found an
inventory of his estato mentioning that she, John's administrator, had herself died
before tha estate could be settled. Thoy left a good sized estate there in Franklin Co.

LN I .

I fortunately looated the original clippings of three of those 1901 newspaper
articles of Albert Miles Hairston in Decabur Ga, bub most unfortunately, even a coupls
of trips to the University of Ga in Athens, probes into the DeXalb Co records, and those
of the Decatur Histarical Society falled to uncover the issues of the DeKalb New Era
for thn years 1897-1911l, They must have disappearad after Garrett copled fram them i
the 1930's at the Court Houss, The three clippings had been seen previously by Irene
Malone, but she was unoble to talk Mrs Cardner inbo letting them out of her possession

I find if fasoinating that these 1901 articles mention that Sam Hairston of Va

Was Member of the House of Burgesses, Insofar as I can learn,.thére was no published

LY e R A SO T l;{,}}m f\ E‘]Tf}
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v

history or historical account available as of that date vhich would have mentionednﬁ\\;

Samuel Hairston's tour as Burgess, Nor any book or published reference containing

a compilation of various Burgesses pricr to the 1902 publication of “Phe Colonial
Virginia Rogistor! compiled by William ¢ amd Mary Newton Stanard, And that 13 volums
digest of proceedings of the House of Burgesses was not published until 1915,

‘Consoquently, I view this published acecownt of Albert Miles Hairston's with the

- reference to Sam as a Burgess, in a new light. Surely the knowladge would have been
- brought dowun from Va to 8¢ with that group, The "{rillh or Membroideryn concerning
Samts walking all the way to the Housa of Burgesses ~ and that mentioned as having

been heard as a distance of 60 miles - I take as one doos on those things. Probably
a thread of truth, but jiggled as tho tradition was passed down, Surely it was much
more than any 60 miles from the Blue Ridge to Williemsburg. I would speculate that
Sam's long hike might well have been a good distance to the James River, from which

hs could have barged or boated down, or elss gome by stage coach fraa some interim
point after reaching a trafficed public road. ‘ : _

You will note that Albert Miles stated that the Abbeville Distr SC Hairston

brothers who came there bofore the Revolution wexe GRANDSONS of Sam Hairston of Va,
the Lmigrant, who was Mamber of the House of Burgesses.

Now, while in Atlanta T came across another extremely interesting record, This

was an 188l obituary of Rhoda Ann Hairston who married Dougherty. Sha was an aunt of
Albert Miles!', and mother of Mrs A g Rhodes, of the old Rhodes Mansion which was the
first home of the Qeorgia State Archives. This was typed on an old letterhead of ths
General Offices of A G Rhodes & Son and was in possession of one of the heirs of Mrs
Rhodes! sister, Sadie Dougherty Pyron. I presume that it was copied from the Marietta
Reporter since Rhoda Ann lived amd was buried near there, in Kennesaw., Wouldn't you
know - I checked twico by telsphone with the Ordinary of Cobb Co Ga where all the

issues of the Reporter are reportedly on file on microfilm, and also with the Univ of
Ga in Athens which did the microfilming, and the antire year 188l is missing, But it

1s unimportant, since we have the copy of the article. It gives considerable family
detail, and again mentions the .ancestor as Sam Hairston of Virginia, immigrant from .
Scotland. Tt is interesting that this predates the Albert Miles articles by 17 years,
However, thore is one large ami key difference. The obibuary states that the Abbeville
3C brothors were SONS of Sam's » whereas A M's articles sald ORANDSONS, (ne wonders
" which was the error -~ did Albert Miles write: Mgrand" before Uson! by a fluke of tha pen,
did the typesetter just stick it in by error, ar did. the person writing Rhoda Annts
obituary forget to put it in, or did the typesetter there leave it out in errori??

30, who was Samuel "Sam! Hairston of Va, Burgess? I have combed those records, and
the ohl person of the Hairston name who was a Burgess in Colonial days was Samuel of
Bedford Co who was Burgess s &long with Zacariah Burnley, beginning with U, Sep 1758
through the 1760~1761 Session berminating in the Spring of 1761, Heretofors he has
always been considered the same as the Samuel, brnotler of Robert, a bachelor by :
tradition and ssemingly so from his will, Query, were there in fact two Samuels of

early Bedford records, such as grandfather and grandson? It may be that in fact there veras

the two thare. As I have written before, it has bothsred me - trying to reconcile the

tradition as expressed by your mother that Samuel was youngest of the group of brothars

of your Robert, and yet acquired land in 1743, the first Hairston land record wcovered
in Virginia., This doss lead you -to give a heavier waighting to the possibility that

the 1743 doed was to an earlier genoration Samuel, rather than to Samuel, brother of
your Robert. ! '

Developiﬁ'é the argument that there might have been two Samuels of different
generations in Bedford, it does seem a bit odd upon consideration, that a fellow as
. . { '

o i



Itr to Elizaboth Hairston Hobbie dtd 3 Sep 1966

- Colonial politics after his four years,

@ from Alexander McClaran of old Guilford-Rockingham Go NC, who removed from thera J
|
J
|
|

active in county affairs as your Robert's brother Samuel, would have dropped qu, @
Some of those fellows went on for years
and Samuel, brother of Robert, did not died wntil 21 years aftor that last sesalen

of the Spring of 1761 in the House of Burgesses. I wonder,,,

The first Burgesses of Bedford Co - following its formation from Lunenbu‘c'g‘ 00-
wore in the session beginning 22 Aug 175 s namely William Callaway and John Phelps, ..
They wers there agin in 1755, but in 1756 William Callaway appears with ? Stith,

and that pair continued through the session of 30 Mar 1758, That Mr StithWas no doub‘(;
the one who was County Surveyor, and probably the same who was in partners with ..
Samuel Hairston in a tract of lan

d recorded or surveyed as for -"Hairston and Stithh, N

Then, beginning with 1; Sep 1758 we have Samuel Hairstone and Zacariah Burnlejr, '
and they continued through the session ending the Spring of 1761,

(Zacariah Burnley interests mo for another reason. I have mentioned my descent

to Williamson Co Tenn amd is much mixed in with records of the family of Widholas
Perkins and his descendants., McClavan's wifle was probably a Duke > I believe, &

desoendant of some sort of Cleavers Duke of Hanover/Ioutse Co Va, Ons of Duka's
several wives was a Cosby, and her mother was a Garlamd; the Garlands intermarried
with the Andersons, and thers were ssveral Garlard Andersons,
marriages with Burnley, ard thore were two Burnley Dukes =~ one of whom figuraed
in a lard transaction of Alexander McClaran's brother in law in old Guilford,

Alexarder named sons John Duke (my ancestor) and Daniel Cleving (?) probably N
Cleavers, and Garlard Anderson. : ‘

There were two Duke

Zacariah Burnley does not a
Someone elss of that sams n
along with James Walker and
in the Spring of 177k,

ppear again as Burgess from Bedford, However, he or
ame bacame Burgess of Orange County on 17 Oct 1765
continued thus until relinquishing to bacome Sheriff

As for Qarland Anderson, it 1s interesting that in the Convention of 1775, he sat
until 9 Aug as an alternate from Hanover Co far Patrick Henry,) ‘

Back to Bedford Go., the Burgesses beginning 3 Nov 1761 were again Villiam
Callaway, this tims with John Talbot. They continued through the session of 1 May 1765,
and beginning Oct 1765, John Talbot contiinued, but with John Callaway replacing William
Callaway, They continued through 1768, In 1769 John Talbot continued with Charles Iynch,
and they remained in the Houss through the Convention of 1776 (Lynch does not show in
the session of 1 Dec 1775 but reappears on 6 May 1776). .

Sanmuel Hairston (Hairstone) took his seib in the House of Burgesses with the
segsion of 1!} Sep 1758, He was ranked by a bit less than 7 months by Nanother! ang
somewhat bettsr known Virginian -~ one George Washington who ook his seat fer the first

tims on 22 Feb 1758 represonting Frederick Co. '(You will recall the close agsociation

there with Thomas, Lord Faif:fax, of MGresnway Courth } 1b was some years later that he

moved to Fairfax Co and acontinued ag Burgess from there). Dwring this period wWilliam

Cabell Jr was one of the two Burgesses from jplbemarls Co, and John Wilson from Augusta

Cos William Cabell Jr continued as a Burgess of Albemarle through the Spring of 1761,

Then, coincident with the formation therefrom of Amherst Co, he appears as an initial .

Burgess, along with Cornelius Thomas » of Anmherst beginning with the session of 1 Nov 1761,
Elizabeth, I would so appreciate it if you might locate among the clippings in

your motharts manuseript, soms of the earliest nevspaper obituaries of your family, and

make me a verbatim transeript of their contents, These T would surely Iike to have, and

x



- Ltr to Ellzabeth Hobbis dtd 3 Sep 1966 . . Y

 Rev. Mr. Clemens, the pastor, She has been a consigtent member, and at the time of hep

N\

George of Hordsville who died 136&

I have particularly in mind thosa of your Gaorge Hairston of Beaver Creok who d

and of Samuel Hairston who founded Oak Hi11l, A11h being men of such prominence,
suspect that they would have had generous obituaries - and hopefully that they mig
elaborate on early family history. I was considerably impregsed at the family history
in the obituary of Rhoda Ann Hairston Dovgherty, and this hes made me hopeful of f£indl
equal pearls among some of the sarly Virginia ones., Unfortunately, they sometimes wers '}
simply eulogies a la Vietorian Lra, without anything of historical substence, -

I have also writton to Anne md Ruth Hairston, to see whether there might be such -
obituaries in their old family clippings, or possibly something on file at the Marting-
ville Iibrary which might be photostatied, There is a provocative reference in your
motherts book on p7, which I take to have boen from an obituary;

"veesoGaorgs Hairston served in the Virginia Legislatyra_in 1798,
From a newspaper slotch of his life and deaths

cevasnennsnaslt C l
8o, I am hoping that your motler's manuscript will have the clipping from which those
cemmants were excerpted, amd that 1t will show the name of,the newspaper and the date,

and that you will oblige ms with a full copy of its entirety. I shall be most grateful.,
Bacause of tho early date of his death, in 1827, and being of that early genaration,

any further details would be most interesting., Would that we could spread out obituaries ,
of all Robertl!s children and grandehildren, I suspect that without doubt - 83 things :
seem to go - we would find considerable variances in the several accounts; but it would
be most helpful 4o see what as many said as we can locate, By the way, if it is too

much' of a chore to make a verbatim transeript of any you locata, I would be pleased 'if

you could- take the manugeript into your local reproduction shop to be facsimile copied

on & Xerox machine, then lot me reimburge you for the charges, On the Xerox op photostat

machine, they can copy frem an opengd book without having the pages loocse, so there
would be no damage to the Lool,

You will find this following copy of Rhoda Ann‘s'obituary an interesting exsmple s

"Mrs. R,A,Dougherty, daughter of Peter and Martha Hairston, was born in Abbeville, 8,C.,
January 30th, 1812, was married to Jas. g. Dougherty September 6th, 1828, and died in
Dalton at the residence of her daughter, Mrs. Sadie Pyron, November 13th, 1884, aged,
13 years, 9 months and 13 days. She was interred in .the cometery at Kennesaw the 1hth, ’
Dr. A.G. Thomas officiating at the burial rites. The deceased was baptized and received
in the Bibls Christian Church in DeXalb County, Ga., at Mt. Pisgah, 55 years ago by

death was a member of the Ghwroh of Christ inAtlanta,

'She was a woman of great perseverance and energy, being of the hardy Scotch race, Sam
Balrston, vho was originally from Scotland, movdd from there to Virginia, His sons,
William, John and Petor, moved from Virginia to South Carolina during the Fevolutionary
war, William and John have many descendants in the Southern States. Peter left one daughter
but no sons. William and Ann Hairston wers the grandparents of Mrg. Dougherty. Her married
life was a happy one, yet 29 years ago hor companion in life was called to the great
Bayond, and 5he was left a widow with elsven children, thsre being ten daughters and:
one son, Besildes her own family she brought up two orphan nephews, and was never known
to turn a beggar away without extending relief. She has ten song~-in~law, many grand- -
children and great-grandchildren .,

B

(Note: I do not know at the moment Just how to reconcile that statement that the

Abbeville brother, Peter, had only one daughter, for we feel he did have
sons including Robert named in Petsr's father-in-law!s Wille, o) .
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. "ovumy grandson Samuel H Callaway, son of John Callaway who married my daughter Mary,,.

Ltr %o Elizabeth Hobbie dtd 3 Sep 1966

Back to those Franklin Co va records, I found land transactions betwoon Suk
Hairston (son of Robert) in the late 1700's with Robert Jonos, who no doubt would®
been the R Jones of that silhouetts which Mati gave me, T fesl that unquestionably %
are my particwlar group of Jones, for in a 1797 deed from Robert Jones Senr to Samual
Hairston, one of the witnesses was Abraham Jones, That name derived from the marriage Wy
of Capt Pater Jones lst to-Margaret Wood, daughter of Major General Abraham Wood., They 7%
named a son Abraham Wood Jones, and a grandson was named Abraham Jones etc, - '

When George was buying out his sicters! interests in the remaining estate of their
father, Robert, and that to bo reslized upon the death of their mother, Ruth, he also

purchased the part coming to Rlizabeth and Michael Rowlard, This was in 1801, and they
were still living in Henry Co at the time. : '

Another result from the Franklin Co Va probing was to straiphten out the tradition
on the marriage of Mary Hairston (daughter of Samuel Hairston = Judith Sparrel Saurders)
to John Callaway, The recorded tradition was that she was John's second wife, following
his first marriage to America Hairston (daughter of George Hairston = Elizabeth Perkins,
widow of William Letcher), and that Mary and John had no issua,

"Our Kin® by Ackerly places the two marriage in reverse order, and I believe that
would be correct from the cited dates of birth and death, This also listed four children
of Mary and John, That they had two children living as of 7 Nov 183l is proved by the
will of Samuel, which contains an interesting side light in that he disinherited onet

from the misconduct of Mary Callaway. her harsh and I11 treatment of me has caused me

- to cub her off, by giving her five shillings., who ig the daughter of John and Mary
» Callaway and sister to the above Samuel H Callaway...that 1/1hth part of my estate to

be divided among the othor helra,, ! , ‘
B . : ‘
Whatever poor Mary's faults, they €cst her rather dearly, for Samucl's estate
included a goodly number of slaves eto. "Our Kin" gives the descendants as .follows:

John Callaway 1781-1865 (son of James Gallaway =(2) Elizabeth Early)
m{1) 1811 (or 18107)

=(1) Mary YPolly! Hairston bl793 (would ba dau of.Samuél and Judith) - d before 1821
Issue by m(l) L. :

1, Semuel Hairston Callaway 1810-1846 (Sic - the book says b1B10 although m 1811)
2+ Elizabeth Mary Callaway b1812 married Evan Davis and had issue
3¢ James Callaway 181}~1829 : :

e Polly Callaway b1816 (since "Polly" is o stendard pet name for Mary, I have wondered
\ whether such person existed; if so she died before 183L4),

m(2) 1821

. =(2) America Hairston b2l Feb 1801 (would be dau of George and Elizabeth)

Issue by m(2) 2

5. (eorge Hairston Callaway b1822 d189L s p
6. Bethenia Ruth Gallaway b1825 = Goorge Pannill and had issue .
Also on Callaway, my friend in Atlanta, Frank Parker Hudson, uncovered an interesting
early deed in Putnam Co Ga. Dated 21 Feb 1812, this is the earliest direct association
I have seen of the Southern branches of Callaway and Hairston. Peter Hairston witnessed
a sals of land by John Callaway and Fnooh Callaway..Interestingly, another witness was

ah ’h‘
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Ltr to Elizabeth Hobbie dtd 3 Sep 1966 : ‘ ",

' Christopher Irwin, He was an Echols kinsman of Tabiths Echols who harried;my Na

4n 1782/3, In Doc of 1811, two months prior to this Pubnam Co Ga desd, Enoch Callaway

. inless there: wers, as I have wondered, in fact two Samuel Hairstons of age in the
~oounty at that time? Her ancestor, Samuel Hairston (son of Robert) was then only a

1 TR R v - o O

Formby, from Halifax/Pittsylvania Co Va, and in 18Ll attested her Rev Widows Pens\

The Petsr Hairston of this deed (Putnam Co Bk D pl02) was, I believe, son of the
Abbeville brother, John, and later of Montgomery/Tallapoosa Co Ala,

The John Callaway and Enoch Callaway (b1792) of the deed were brothers, and .
socond cousins of the John Callaway (bl781) who married Mary Halrston and secondly
America Hairston. Their grandfather, Thomas Callaway of early Halifax Co Va records,
wad brother of ths William Callaway who preceded and followsd Samusl Hairston as
Burgess from Bedford Co Va. Their father, also named dJohn, settled in Wilkes Co Ga

had married Martha Reeves of Abbeville SC; they were grandparents of Fuller Earle
Callaway of LaGrange, Troup Co (a, Enoch's brother, John (Jr), removed to Alabama
in the early 1800's and is referred to in their pedigres as WJohn of Alabamal,

Again, I would so appreciate full copies of any of the old obituaries which you
might possess in Miss lLizzie's manuscript-scrapbook, particularly of George Hairston
of Beaver Creok, George of Hordsville and Samual of Oak Hill, On Goofge of Hordsville,

your mother referred on her pl0 to a death notice in one of the Richmond newspapers
(I presume shortly following his death .on 13 Oct 1863). -

My best to bobh you and Billie, and looking forward with interest to hearing
from you, . ' .

' Sincerely, : _"
CFG

P,8, (5th Sep) - .

I dropped into the NY Public Library yasterday aftornoon, planning to study the
years 1758/61 4in the 13 volume "Journals of the House of Burgesses of Virginia 1619-
17761, edited by H R McIlwaine 1905-1915. They are kept in the Rare Book Roon and
unfortunately, being Saturday, this was closed, Another time,

However, T dug another time into Ruth Halrston Harly's "Campbell Chroniocles! to
ses what of importance I might have missed previously, And T did indeed find some thing
which, at least on the surface, looks highly provocative., I hope to check this out
soon against the Assembly procsedinge in the -MJownals" for some further clarification,

The intrigulng bit I found not in the Hairston Famlly Sketch, but rather, tucked
away on page x of her introduction, This discusged the dates of the various sessions
of the House of Burgesses and listed the various Burgesses by particular sassion, for
Bedford Co from its inception (since Campbell was not cut from Bedford unbil 1782, the
rocords of Bedford ara natwrally important to her work). The Session of 1756-61, the
final segsion of which was dissolved on 10 Apr 1761, listed Samuol Hairston's tenure
of 1758/61, What is intriguing is that she cited him as Samuel Hairston, Sr. (1tt)

I am now indeed curious to dig into those "Journals" to ses for myself whather
Samuel is so listed (as Sr) in any place. Why would Ruth Hairston Early so listed him

fow years old, so cortainly thers would have been no Senior-Junior differentiation for
his existence ~ unless she arbitrarily imposed it herself,



in 1689,

¥ . - “\\

Ruth Hairston Barly's historical county data seems well supported, bubt on herz
Hairston Femily Sketch I cannob say so much, Sesmingly she failed to chock out two
important Scottish historical dates in sattlng down family tradition, for there are
two direct conflicts,

One, she named Immigrant Peter Hairston (father of Robert etc) as son of Sir Robert
Hairston, friend and follower of The Bruce. She thus compressed 400 years into a single
genoration, The Bruce died 7T-Jun 1329, whereas Robert Hairston, your ancestor, is said '
to have beon born ca 1715, Other historians such as your mother have defined this ro-
lationship as "descendant of" rather than "son", thus bridging this gap of years,

Two, Barly pegged Poter Hairston's departure from Scotland to Virginia as following

the Battle of Culloden, then mentioned Samuel!s acquisition of land on Rock Fish River
in 1743 and Pster!s grant in Albemarle of 17h6, This could not be. Culleden was fought
16 Apr 1746, yet tho Rock Fish deed to Samuel dates to 17 Jan 1743, and the Albemarle
grant to Pater was issued 12 Jan 1746 (Peter's was obviously a delayed issusnce and no
doubt of even earlier date, for it specifies lani in Goochland Co, from which Albemarle
was formed in 17hk).

One usually finds a fabric of truth in traditions, which sometime: gain, lose or
alter details as passed down from preceding pgenerations, Probably it is so that the
Halrston immigrant ancestor left Scotland following some politlcal defeat or upheaval,
possibly stopping in Ireland en route to pick up that alleged Irish wife. Other likely
dates which would not conflict with the land acquisition dates in Virginia would be
the Battls of Sheriffmulr ending the Rebellion of 1715, or tha Battle of Killiecrankie

Albert Miles Halrston's articles are also guilty of this compression of time,
in hie statoment, M,,.the progenlior of the Hairston family in America, came over from -
Scotland at the first settling of Vidrginia...'. Assuming the date of arrival to have
boen something like ca 1715-1743, the colonial life of Virginia was then something
over 100 years old, which I would not define as "at the first settling! by some years,
or generations, )
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. Itr to Elizabeth Hobbis dtd 3 Sep 1966 -“-\




Miss Carroll Hart, Director
Gaorgla Department of Archives
330 Capitol Avenus

Atlanta, ga. 3033

Dear Miss Hart,
You might recall my lette

had microfilms of early issues
I wag anxious for copies of so

1ts Environst, Vol I, by Franklin M. Garrett, p32/7. Thess werse & series of sketches

entitled "Pionesrs of DeKalb!

Your kind reply stated th
gearching at the University of

did 80 but without success s finding only the "New Era, Another Hairston cousin then

wrote to Mr, Garrett and was t

stack of old papers in ths Cowrt House in Doocatur, The Ordinary there has no know-

ledpe of any old papers there,
uncover any information on tha

Decatur-DeKalb Idbrary; another cousin followsd up on that, likewise with a negative

finding,

I am ABout to decide that
have been in error, The presen

of articles dons by Albert Miles, but aver that they were in the New Era; and nons of

them has any recollection of s
anothar ags 92, Notwithstandin

the Formby line who knows my Hairston=Formby/Fomby connectlon) to whom I had mentioned

my problem. He is an old frien
on the matter. The reply was &

From Mr William Towers Ha
of Atlanta, rather 111 and in

of nmy Hairsten cousins from Monticello has been up to visit with her, and Mrs Gardner

has in a scrapbook two of the
which proves that they are fro
kept with the articles, She sa

another scrapbook whioh was loaned yoars ago to>a.relative and "lostM, These continue
in wonderful elaboration on tha family, but point up the vast missing material of those

obher articles,

I am 80 very anxious to r

family but to ascertain just w
genoration af the Hairston. Se

Charles Murphay Candler's printed address in 1922 upon the ‘occasion of the Centennisl

of DeKalb County, Carrett's ar

GeorgiaM, Thepe nane Samuel Hairston of Va. as the immigrant, which is in direct cone

flict with the vast amomnt of
We ara all anxious to get at 4

950 Fifth Avenuas
New York, N.Y. 10021
8 August 1966 :

ard Histor'y
o UG I 1oge

r of 6 January inquiring as to whethar the Archives
(spring and summer of 1901) of & "DeXalb Standard¥,

m articlée in thers, referred to in MAtlanta and

written by Albert Miles Hairston.-

at tipee were not on fila at the Archives and suggested
Georgia. One of my Heirston cousins who lives there

0ld that he copled the articles in the 1930's, from a

and her chack with ths editor of the New Era did x;ot
"Standard", She referred ms to Miss Trotti of the

Garrett's quotation of that source must some way
t Decatur Hairstons all have a recollection of a series

wh "Standard", including one descendant in her 80's and
8y I Juskh today had a note from a fellow searcher (on

d and formmer neighbor of Garrett's and tolaphoned him
till the same, i,e., the Standard,

irston of Decatur I loarned of his cousin, a Mra Gardner
hor 80's ~ both are grandchildren of Albert Miles!, One

articles ssemingly in question. There is nothing, howsver,
m the New Era as she saysj the name of the paper was not,
Y8 they were of a series of 6; she had the full set in

un these down, not only in documenting that brench of the
hat additional data he may have included on the immiprant
emingly these articles ware the source of the materisl in

ticle in his book, and most recently Stewart's 'Gons To

printed data on the Virginia branch, designating Peter.

he bottom of st what Albert Miles did and did not BAY,



I shall bo on & short vacation break next week, and the airlines permitting,
I hope to be down to inspect those beautiful new surroundings of youra in parson
and to have a crack at the microfilms of the "WNew Era" in search of thoss articles.

Why I am writing now is to ask whether you might have there any sort of detailed ’ <

genealogy on, or old family papers of, your Mr Rhoades of.the old Archives building,
If so, they just might prove a key to many of ths snswers I seesk, According to Mrs
Gardner, his wife was a Daugherty,~amd her mother was Rhoda - referred to by Mre G.
as NCousin Rhodal, Mr Daugherty was killed in the Civil War, leaving 10 daughters,
ong of them the fubture Mrs. Rhoades, Mrs Gardner said that her parents lived in
Atlanta in a duplex with Cousin Rhoda. in 1877, where her oldest brother was born,

Agewise, T am & bit confused as to just who Rhoda was, Mre Qardner refers to
her as H0ousin%, indicating that she was probably a first cousin of Albert Miles
Hairston (Mrs Gardner's grandfather), She said that Rebscca, one of Albert Miles!
daughters, bosrded in Atlanta with Cousin Rhoda and while in the household s taught
the future Mrs Rhoades to read and write as a child. 8o, this would point Rhoda oub
a logically & contemporary in age with Albert Miles, '

But here 1s tha confusion for me., Albert Milest father was Judge William Hairston,
son of Peter Hairston who came from Abbeville Distr SC to Gwinnett Co in 1818, Peter
had a daughter, Rhoda Hairston, and I was first told that it was she who marrisd My
Rhoades, But that would have made her an aunt of Albert Miles!, and it sesms to me that
she would have been too old to be bean the Mrs Daugherty and moreover, most likely
would have baen referred to as "Aunt" rather than "CousinM, Hence, I have wondared
whather there was a Rhoda, daughter of Rhoda. If so, I do not know whether Rhoda
Daugherty's maiden name would have been Hairston (daughter of a son of Peter's) or
otherwise (dawghter of a daughter of Peter's), T would so hops that there might be
some papars among tha Rhoades things which might elaborata, Possibly they even kept
a series of that elusive set of 6 newspaper sketches by Albert Miles Hairston,

At your conve‘nianca, I.wowld appreciate so muh checking in with you when I am
down mext week to ses whethar you might lend any suggestica.

Thanks so much,

Sincerely yours,

@Mﬂd(?m@a? |

.Garl F. Qreanway

I thought this copy of the James M Hairston Bible record might £it in with your
records of this sort. The daughter, Mary Josephine, marrisd Cornelius Alexandexr
Formby/Fomby, and they were my great grendparents, Jamss M. Hairston had no lssue

by his second wife, the widowed Louisa M. Ellis. She was davghter of Benjamin Qachat,
a French nobleman whose old home a mile from Barnsville has been restored and marle d
with a placque concerning the overnight stop thers of Marquis De La Fayette on 9 March

1825, Iouisa's sister, Mary, was mother of Callle Stubbs Harris who married James M.
Halrston's son, William McCallay Hairston.

If I have misspalled A,G,'s nams incorrectly, Rhoades when perhaps Rhodes, please
forgive., Other than his wife, Amanda, I know the name of only one other of the ten
Daugherty daughters - Ann, who married Judge Smith of Hairston Road in DeKalb Co,
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. HATRSTON = MCeCALLAY
Ay

The following is an exact copy of the "Family Record™ pages from the Family Bible
of James M Hairston blh Dec 1808 SC d13 Jun 1881 bur Harmony Methodist Church
Abbottsiord Community Troup Go Ga ml Dec 183k Troup Co Ga (1) (Troup Co Bk A pll3)

= Matilda McCallay (dau James McGallay b1l770 Gounty Antrim Ireland = Margaret Aiken
bld Feb L7760 SC) b23 Nov 1816 Morgan Co Ga d21 May 1851 bur Harmony Church.

This Bibla is presently possessed by William Harris Hairston b2l Nov 1880 (son of

William McCallay Hairston b27 Nov 1846 = Callie Stubbs Harris) r Hairston Road RFD 3
Ia Grange (a: o

¢RI TR R L

15t Paga:

MARRTAGES

James M Hairston
Matilda McCallay
was maried december

the Lth 183k

Jamas M Hairston

Touisa M FEllis was

maried december
21,,1685L

2nd Pages
BIRTHS

Margaret Hairston was
bornd Augus the 20 1835
Sarah Hairston was
bornd July the 22,,1837
Noah Hairston was bom
October the ' 11. [ 18)41
Jane EKlizabeth

Hairston was bLornd
March the , 025 .o 18).]).1

© William M Hairston
was born November 27
1846

Mary Josephine
Hairston was born
Ootober the 31,.1848
Jamas Hairston

was Born March

the 25,.1851
Charles B Kllis was
born 27th March 182

 MARRIAGES

James M Hairston was
born the 18 of december
17 (Note: Signs of an erasure)
Jamas M Halrston was
born december the 1lith
1808 -

Matilda Halrgton

was Born descepmbog~-
November tha 23rd 1816
Louisa M Halrson was

born Jan 29,,1818

DEATHS

A+ Noah Hairston
departed this life

on March tha,.23..1843

Han- '

Matilda Hairston Vae-

died Mayo 2L, .1851

gha-rhg~~B-~

Charles B Ellis

died 31 day of

January 1867 (?)

3rd (last) Pages (? fainb writing upper left corner: 186l / 1846 / 18 )

‘BIRTHS
(faint or partial erasure)

giu@__
(7% Butts??)

-END"

DEATHS

Jamas M. Hairston Sr.
degarted this life 13th Juns
1881..
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thess vere tucked Lack in the old Bible and Shat you found them,

LS

—
S T

SR

B

K

Y el

Joen thoin poconds @
¢ the Ceilegs hed intreduced hor to yowr sis tor, Elizabeth whopd was evidently a stude b

chors o

Qe -, (_ i

[ AL

y - ! Sht vas scamingly more anxious to trace the disteff side in

, T sosead dofidte line o a French aristocrat encestor {this mads ms th'nk

Abe ussond ulle and her sistur, your grondfabhayr William MeCallay Hairston's-

e, O WG Gtugntnre of Goche, fedsad of Morquis/Genoral de Lafayette). She said

Teess Do rmenty peandparents hod a cobbon plantetion near Wedouee Ala and wore buried n.oep
- Lo Ths Ui proot grendumother hod visited in Texas with hop (¥rs McKain's) grand-
- e renvienad her grondmotherts relating to her sboriss of growing up on the

b af har belc:n;,;cl Chattahooochuo River, or rather Ml fssmasaiy ‘4, "here she

PRI
e

Colighted bo hove yours did Roshor Swnday, T am ivdeed sorry to hear that
Lovalin Villts gonsrel state of cohewene 2 i2 not a5 gocd ag T hed hoped. I ansucred
L T e

L7108 Rr e

Ltdlets letter the obher day, bub in cav evend rive them all ny best,
5 J g N

L
LA Ui reppcducticn process did nob pick -up 211 tho script., I would like to

wothers, dincluding cven erasures if ot oll visiblo - I will rotwrn promptly. And
Looyour sintor, Rlizabobth, whom T havo never met as you knou, that ske is indded

siuoe T oshall sond copies of this o tho others, let me spell out ;}ﬁst whet these

S

7 beon in fa Gonge brying to digz out semething on her Hairston ancestorsg, and A
Lo Grengy Ceol

naBectnd Lobior, or drafts theveof, was Cobsin-Willls reply. vhile therc was no '

‘ LR el
: . i - . (. §
- HoEmivoten Jr, Athens Ga - fron Carl F Grecnuay M &MM—L;
rl| .

SRR Uk eston g,

NYC - 1 Apr 1966 o

Al

s Pawing the covles of thoze two lobtors. T would appreciate it if
. oocvdginel of Blisehothis drafts of your Ded's Lletter. There are ,
’;Z thire which I wowld lite to preserve for the master rocords, s0 to

o gust long cnough to run on 2 Xerck machine s which nakes a porfect copy of

gird for hoving made that draft COpy S50 many years ago, How fortunate thai.

Lares ‘
o lstter did 10 Dee 1936 to Cousin WALL from Mrs Paul MeKain, 53h 20th 8t N w
cashingbon BC (hor husband was thon in the 3pt of Labor - Statistics). Shs had

Lizgo for Womon, where she had gone to attempt to learn scmething
inee byr great avnb. Ella Hairston, had attended there, Dzan Baile:r

oovhe Shang

. e of hoy Hadrsdom great grandfather » but knew that his wifets.

¢35 a child,” .
. fowr ehildwon of her greet prandparents - Blla the older sister of her grand.
Gien hor grordmother Sarzh Jaws ord Hed twin, Klizabeth, born in Ia Grange Ga
by tasn Yhedir brothey Pstoer, '

-+
CZ
AL

YN

veniovs ouggested that it wes directly following receipt of Mrs MeKaintu
He told by thot her grandsothar wos prokably daunghter of one of the two

~

PN
ey defe
..-‘.5 [EI AN

S Joroa LD HuIngton, vt Strvoon Tobor ~ montdondng that both had familics op
Ao roirouo. on the similariny of fegyals nzues, stating thay they were "familyn
T dEest covlin Los tho hid moved Yo Texes atb too youwng an age to
S e o Coddogs Ten diatian, and thoat dance its childraon, Jim and Josie
led had both mevid e Yerns and that thoy stiil cceasionally corresponded
o dumple Toxag, Hi oovhioned haviae talled wish W T Halrston of Avondale

M ~boanything. He ninovionsd scme Baursbons in la county above 1.2, and
S . v : E A e -
VOOTRE Gorgter dn XXXX(copy net oleer), "out they moved to Ablanta xxes{not cl.ear)




Cousin 11111 wondered whathar she mizht nob have mcent Wledolic ov wathor than '
Wedowes, menticaing that not only was Vehadkos whorae ths Jusse M Hadrston homeplace
was, but that ths Cresk empitied directly invo the Chatiachoochze at thabt point, whireso
Vedowes was sors 20 milus from the River, laotly, he ouid that ho would convact tha
oldest living relative, Charlie Sanders age 80 who lived some 00 wiles distont, fop
further family data. He mentioned that the only oncs of Juwnes bite erdldoeri who oinrld
in that area and had families wors his fathor, Williom MoeCalliy, cod iaspirdd.

(end of quotaes fyrem tha tuwo letters). _ : *

s vy -
Yos, I can place thesa folks, &l e T delighted to have the infermation, And

some other data in Cousin Willfs letier vas nost iupoetant. It is his stotunent thav
ago, T am sure that things vere fosiher in his mind then, than a coupls of years ago
vhen we talked, Then, all that either he or Cousin Addie could remember uas the nowmes
of the two brothers, and thet Sam was an "old bachelor! who used to tip the bottls a
bit heavily in La Grangg on a Saturday night -~ following which he would start back %o
the plantation, thon get sleepy and pull his rig up somewharo about the old Ben Canercn
plece en route, doning vhewre on the rond until merning. Also, ia the 1936 letier Couzin
Will said he recallicd Awnt Janal's montioning scme Glasszous, but when I tried that nane
out on him, there was no responsg

Bill, semowhere In the variouws jurk which T have sent you sincs we sterted on this
mroject will be mentilons of the wmarriags in question ote - but I can fully apprecizte
that onots mamory retricval, dozs not aluays function immediatcly. VWren I found this
merviags I wondered if it mlght not be the brother Szm, but thab bachelor business
tioew mo of £, and 1 thought it might have bsen & nopleu. Now, uith Cousin Will's clou:
recollaction in 1936 that both Sam and Peter had children, I fosl wo can be positive.
T had aleo been puzzled that James M's brother vould have marvied in 1851, or 17 yeaws
follewing his own warpiegs in 183L - although in a large fanily that could easily happin,
of coursa, with the spread bebween ages of children, Now, I can visualiza how tvhat
bachalor rocollaction fitted in - T suspect that (like many of the Va Hairgions, &érd ia
raet your own Dad) he (Sam) may not have marrisd until he was a matwre man. One of ti
puzzles for us to work to solve is just whore said Sam would have been in the Census <l
1850, fer he ims nob in Troup with James M atv that time. T have gone over that census
most carefully, page by page, more than once, and I am pogitive that James M waes ths (il
ore then thers, Nor do any other property records appear in ths Troup Co records othul
than for Jemes M and his group.

1
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Specifically, on 7 Aug 1851, Samusl B Halrston married in Troup Co (Bk ¢ p268) 1
to Sarah J Glassgow, ceremony by Johd o Gldes, Just¥ifie of the Peace, |

|

She would have beon Matilda Sardh J Glassgow b1833, and in 1850 lived with huw |

widowed mobher immediately adjoining Jamss M Hairston. The mother vas Mary H Glasgen (si

b1810 Va, who r1850 Troup Co Ga 735th Ga Militia Distr (West Vernon) pl9l hshid 535-5¢,
gituate in botween Obadizh Belcher bL776 Va in hshld 534-55 and Jamss M Haieston in

nshld 536-57. In the census Sarah J was listed as Mabilda S, so they would bae the same,

The Jorn W Glass J P who married bhom was probably thy Glass o whwn ths Jamns

Hairston or William McCallaey Terry was gold, for whom was vl (O S A A
your Dad's place acrosgs the Chatbaghooches, Tho Glass nomo was Yued deaesi o a0 s |

consus of Meriuathur Co Ga, and T find Glassgow names in the eavly Ablviiia v, o

dewddn WillLip anl ol fesaling 4.l Los Hokiuin SONINESA Vodiiles Mt sesbe o oa
belleve, be i cerpr, Thevre were Malrsbons in Rendelph Co ALy &8 Uil o Loy

» -

I
1 cervainly suspect that Wedowse would be correct., This opens, coacrebaly, Bhat couny




SRE
cerefully as at all possibla, Ve just
to tio things togother esmbore, '

g [=1

Randolph Co Ala, as a Mmusth for us to 3ift as
find somevhers tha clwss which wo so much roesd

I would suspsct that Mrs McKain's grandmotherts recollections (as Mrs McKain

recalled them in 1936) of having played as a child on the banks of her bsloved
- Chattahooches rafer to the plantation of hzp great-great grandaother, Mary o Glassgow,
there next to the Jams M Hairston hoveplaca, Since she was 2 widow and sinse there wore
no soms in ths 1950 census, I would susnoco thatb perhaps Samuel B Hairston and his brids
Llived there with her for a spell« The place of birth of Mrs McKein's granduother in
185, stated as nia Grange Ga" would seoux to confirm this. T would imagine that it was
alteruards that Samuel B #Sam! moved his 2o .ily to their own plantation near Wedowce
in Randolph Co pla, ‘

gt

My Formby cousin in Waco Texns, Mrs Montzasry, who now alvays ig so good o look
for the Hairston name, ran the 1860-1870-1830 gensus rolls of Randolph Co pla bafora we |
knew eachother. In consaquence, T have nothing of the fanily name froa her records rasoa
on. However, by thoss years, there were a goodly nuwmher of Touby, Wnitakor and relate
farilies who had moved ezsz from the Liberty HI1l section of Troup and Heard countizs,
ovey into Randolph. I swspect that may have happencd hers, but the Hairstel roobs may
conceivably go back further, The Miss Reynolds in Houston wlhio h2s boen 30 halofvl e
Hairstons ran the 1860 of Randolph Co a vhile back in my bohalf, but wrote that vhe cony
of the film which was in Houston was so dim that she could nob really read it and honce
found nothéng, Thore must be clsarer copies availabls, far Mrs Montgomery copied & haop

2

|

vhen she ran the 1860 for Fowby ete namces, T hope that somsone of us can getb a ecrack ob
anothar copy of it. Neithsr the 1870 nor 1880 has been secarched for Hairston NANES

Iillian Schuorts in Dallas sent me in 198k an excerpt from the 1850 of Randolph
in walch she picked up one Hairston nams. I have not run it myself, although I did do
the 1850 of Chambers without any luck. In ths 1850 of Rendolohs

Beat 6 hshld 647-647 John Crumpton b1826 Ga ~ wife Mery b Ga
6L8-6l48 WILEY R HAIRSTON 11826 ga '
TFranceg b182L Ga |
Sarah bldlh7 Ala N
Nancy C b18LY Ala |
849~6L9 vAilliam Williawson b Ga

Bill, you may also recall that in those 0ld dveds of youwr Dad's, there is a fragment

of something perteining to property in Randolph Co. As T recall it was seemingly (?2)

& draft of a deed, or perhaps just part of one, from James M and Matilda. So Jewes o
had sane connection thsre early himself., The fact that ths brobher Samuel B WSamt laber
lived and died thare in tha county makes things considerably more interesting.

I recall that someone menbioned that records thsre in Randopph had been destroycd
at one time., I have never written there for data, but I shall get off a letter anyway
and see vhethsr we can learn anything at all, '

I am so intrigued with the possibility of vicldng w Soazl B tgant in Randolh
and finding his date of birth. That wew’d help enornously in pubtting his toghlloy wivs
Janes Mis known date of birth, in trying ‘o meich them with a set of parents. Vo nixing
evon rind sclisvhing there ol the missing brothsr, Poter...Hol & reviey of Samts nedghor
trhoro nlzht prove most inberesting,

By the wv, whenever you get a chanco, 1t might bo preductive if you might rn a
pard of the 1360 of Troup Co census whieh I had to skip in hasto - namely the Toun of

iz Grangzs, In the balance of the county I found only James M., I wish that the University
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there in Athens

had microfilms of the fla census!, but I recall your saying that they
did not, ‘ {

This is what I can piece together as of this date on "Samt » based upon Mrs McKaints

letter plus what I have from the msrriage records of Troup ard the 1850 census thare:
prob of

Sarucl B Yairston (MSan!, brothsr of Petor ard/Jamss M b1808 SC)

]

n( fuz LS5 THFGWp Go Ga Bk G p268 by John W Glass J@

D ol

liv.ed cotton plantation me Vadowge, Randolph Co 8la and died thsre

= tabilda Sakeh J Glassgow (dau Mrs Mary H Glassgow bl810 Va who r1850 Troup Co Ga

B3 i 735th OMB West Vernon hshld 535-56 adjoining Jawes i Hairsson
bur nr Yadouwse in hshld 536-57)(she visited dau Mollie in Tex)

-------

Tssue {liown) U3

1. Ella Hairston b ca 1852/3 - attended la Grange College for Woren
last nowm residence Temple Tex (pwior to 1936)
= Mr Hoeldhammer

2, Sarah Jane Hairston (a twin) bl0O Mex 1854 1a Grangs Ga - lived in Tox - 4 befors 19.6
= Mr McBurnebt .

Issua (lmoun) 2 MeBurnett :
a, Caroline WCarrien/AMf4#¢ ( she visited in Wedowse Rendolph Go Ala)
= Mr. Glass

b, Mollis (Mary?) Blizabeth MeBuwrnett

?
Essue (lmowm) 1

(1) Female Issus r1936 in Washingbon DG, 534 20 St NW Apt 7
= Paul MeXain (in 1936 worlked for Dept of Lebor - Statistics)

3. Blizaboth Hairston (a twin) blO Mar 185h La Grangs Ga - d bofore 10 Dac 1936

Y. Peter Hairston

dnl that is 1, Becawe of being marrisd by the same porson, Jonn W Glass J P, an.
being so near in tims, I feel certain that the following female would have boen of £hi
family, and I suspect a sister of Jarss M and of Sam ard Paterig:

Mary Werston mlly Dec 1848 Trowp Go Bk C plh9 by John ¥ Glass JF = plvis Stallings,

Since females usually married young in those days, one might malke an assunpbiocn,
assuming that Mary was James M's sister, that James M might well have been one of the
oldest of his family, There is another early Troup merriage I have thought might be of
this same femily. Howewor, at that tims (18LL) Jamss M was living in adjoining Meriwethsr,
having gone there following his own marriage in Troup in 183l

William' J Hursbon m23 Dec 1841 Trowp Co Bk B p212 by Nathl Halley Iaﬁ = RTliza Mann,

bt B I Maag o, 1 PPN S 4 gy [ N wa ¥l
LAALIZE, oW is MYE wareinge 10 reeordon TR
-

miores tingly, tyoicel of the variocus o5 % : N
Lo Non 3 B A pll3, by R F MeGhe. o~ Janss i fleuston = Matilda McCatlisy,

r——n e,

The next Troup Co marriages of the lanily news ave 3.851;/?, sgeningly a firc:zty aad
fooond of the stpe man, Prowm lond recoyn: I lou ne aived » or at least purchazad o lovu

there, in the town of West Point:

Widlism R Halrston m}z'ch 18?1; B D p7s by Wa D Harringbon MG = Mavish H Iangford.
William R Hadrston mh pug 1857 Bk DApl.'{:E by L M Hardngbon JP = Julia 4 F Holloway,

e s SV 71 T L




Mary Hairston mll Jan 1873 by Elbert Boyd VG = Elisha Finley.

R B LT

P

!
i

There is later in Troup a deed executed by VWilliam R Hairston in behalf of a Mr Holloway,
I suspect his father-in-law, through P of A, Holloway then living in Va, There is a
furthsr interesting connotation here, in thet in ths 1830 Census of DeXalb Co Ga, the
ith listing bolow Judge William Hairston was a Zacariah Holloway.

The only other Uearly! Troup marriage I located, and another T cannot place, is:

In working on Formby/Fomby records in that locale, I have noted mareicges in Troun
for fenillies which lived borderline betwsen Troup and Heard, and 1t is conceilvable that .
fwry wmay have bgen of that category. Thore were Helrstons there in ths latter 18001s. I
wrete to the Tax Assessor/Collactor there a couple of wesks ago asking if anyona of the
faimily name was in the county (Heard), and got a nice but negative rcoly. I also sent
& similar request to Coweta, hut nof response as yet on thab. As you nay kaow, those
sarly Heard Co records were destroyed, so all T can find is from the census rolls. Those
I shail list separately at some later date. None of them seemSto mateh possible Troup
folk except that I have wondered if this might possibly have been the widoted 2nd wifa
of ths William R Hairston of West Point of ths 1854/7 marriages. Perhaps the oldest .
child b185k was of the first marriage, and the others by the second, commencing 18573
ths youngest child in 1870 was 11863, so I assume tha Hairston husband was killed in
the CSA. The widow is Julia A, ard William R's second marriage was to Julia A F Hollowuy:

1570 Heard Co Ga 779 @D p26 hshld 214-202 ¢

- M\- ~
o . vy W &
Julia 4 Hairston blBgi Ga | Q!}*ﬁ% (}yhﬁgﬁkxkﬂ*“
Mary b185hL Ga QﬂbﬁL . VIS
Geoprge bl85T Ga \Sv "[‘Lg.\..u w
Anna b1862 Ga dpant
Flizabath bl863 Ga

Mary bl85L would have been of the right age to have married 1873 = Elisha Finloy, so
perhaps this was she...

Just in brief at this time, there were no Hairstons as I could find in the 1850
of Heard, In 1850 I found ome, in the Llst Distr plSTL hshld 296-306,. J B HURSTON bli82h
Ga, farmer, no real estate value given, wife SUSAN b1819 Ga, child WILLIAM M blBL8 Ga.
T did not f£ind him therae in 1860, I suspoct his widow was the SUSAN bl81é Ga who appears
trawe dn 1870 din the 779 GMD p26 hshld 214~202, If so, shs had moved cver to Ala in the
meonairllo (living there in 1855Y, then BAEK“#gain, Her children then wera Mary & bl852 Ga,
Baily S tiwmat bl8Sh/S G, and Obadiah B1855 Ala. In the 1880 census, Susan and Bama '
were living with Mary S, who had married to D IrHardegree b18W7 Ga; in the 779th GiD,
Red Bone, p2h, hshld 162-170, I suspsct D L would have been grandson of Jonathan
Hardsgrea b1775 Md who adjoined J B Hurston in 1850 Heard. .

T believe I mentioned the Chambers (near Randolph and not far from the Heard Co ~ i
froup border) reference sent by Mrs C L Thompson of Hurbsboro Ala, but hers is a re- |
fresher., She as you recall descends from a Rowland of Henry Co Vi, who might be of the
family of Michsel Rowland who marriea it .satebh Halrston (dau of Robert Hairston ral7b9

» puth Stovall). This was from pl89 Vol II Yo XV ¢f wap Roots! pudb by ths Genealoglcu’.
Socieily of Rast Alas

Boli of pupils ~ Standing Rock B Charbders Co Ala - Charles Emith Johnsen's Scheol ~
Yoars LB66-1E68 - included JAMES HAIRSTOW and VILLIAM HAIRSTON.

Miss Reynolas found that on her old Atlas, then I located it in the tiny map of Chambha: s i
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. in the back of Bill Davidsonts "Pine lLogz and Greel Revival®,

and it is also in 'my old
1900 Edn of the Britannica. Then Mrs Thompson later wrotes -

Standing Rock 18 on the border of Randolph but in Chambers Go. Stroud is the next
settlement down. Frank Hudsonts father's family was from the sams settlement. Percy
" Hudson was there in 1965 checking the cemetery,..!

Just one more comment on your father's answer to Mrs McKain, from Blizabeth!s
draft copy. This illustrates how things may sometimes become part of a legend through
2 casurl error possibly resulting from association with other similar facts. I refer
to GCousin Will!'s statement that the ferilies of Jim Hairston and my Josie who married
Fomby lived in or near Templs Tex. That surely would have resulted subconsciously fram
Mrs McKain's statement that her great aunt, Blla, was living ill in' Temple Tex,

As I am sure that your Dadd actually lmew, Uncle Jim's family lived only, insofar 28
is lmown, in Hill/Bosque counties; and Josie and Nelius Fomby landed in Johnson Co
after moving from Ga to Tex in 1876, then permanently after 1889 in Hanlin in Jones Co.
AlLl those lccales are well removed to the north from Temple, -

Bill, if T do not get an answer from Cousin Addie on this, perhaps you can lend a
hand, I wrote to her the other day, and in chatting asked her for the correct nams of
the ¢ld school there in Ia Grange whers Josie atiended., I had thought from Mother and
Dorothy Fomby Rowell that it was La Grange College for Women. Vhen T was thsre the |
other year, Cousin Will told me that it was the other place and gave me its narms; but I 1
did not make a note of it. And I have also forgotten whether he told me it was siill in

operation or not. If so, I would like to see what records they have therec on Jesie or
any other Halrston girls.

Whan you next sea Elizabeth, ask her whether she might recall any other tidbit of
information from her visit that day with Mrs McKain, if in fact shs rscalls it at all,
Such as vwhere in Texas they lived, about how oli she might have been, any mention of
their children etc, I rang up long distonce informaticn in Washington on the slight

chance that they might still be doun thars, but no person named McKain listed in DC
proper, ‘ _

Istts hope we can crack something out of this Randolph Co lead,

Best,
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. ‘ Cﬁiﬁmvﬂﬁt Ao . 950 Fifth Avenue

‘ . ‘ New York, N.Y, 10021
fi/JQA”S‘ ' 22 November 1965

‘,‘Doarjmré. Hobbia,

Thanks so much to you and Mr, Hobbie far yowr kindness the other day. It was

. 'most gracious of you to receive me in your home and chat about things Hairston. I '
+- indeed enjoysd it all and did so appreciate your showing me your mother's manuscript.
" Would that I had besn able to spshd*some time browsing through it at leiswrae, It.
'+ ., would have besn such a pleasure to ses the photos and news clippings in there, us

. .7 well as mentally compare her manuseript material with the final work to note wrat

~ v she and her editor might have trimmed:prior to publication, plus picking up urove
070 interesting bits jotted in the margin at soms later dats. Should you by any clancs

- .;. decide to bring it along when you visit your son up here next Spring, I do hows that
1l you might let me have another pee M ' ‘

A Just as soon as possible I hope“to put together some of the Hairston material
4t v I have gathered into readabls form and send along, However, I am in such a paperwork
. enarl at the moment that if will probably be after the first of the year. Meanwhile,
.. "7 I shall try to sncourags Bill Hairston (William~Harris Hairston, Jr., my sscond
.7f, cousin, onae removed) to get over to Laurens Co., $,C, in an effort to locate some
w.. . of those folks there and ferrst out whatever information they might possess, Bill is
Uyl an engineer with the Geargia Power Co. in Athens, which is not too distant. T surely

L . wish that I might lay hands on the letter which your mother mus+t have received from
., ... Drs T.D, Hairston of Gliﬂton, 5.0., since he avidently told her enough to satisfy her
... "-of the descent, I presume shs must have heard from him following 1940, the date of
'+ .. publication, and obviously befors her death in 1945, Do you suppose that it might have
oo been included with those other letters and correspondence given to the University. of
"!.,"f ' . N.C.? . '
e I consider that ons cen assuma with certainty that all the Hairston folk who were
" early in Abbeville Distryict-County, its predecessor Ninsty Six District or its pre-
, decessor, were of one family group. Therefors, I would fesl that Dr, T,D, Hairston. of’
¢ o) Laurens County was descended therefrom, through James Hairston, His is the sarliest
"+ . specific record I have there, From his Revolutionary Pension application (National
7 Archives File RUL)2), James gaws his date of birth as 2 March 1766, in Ninety 5ix or
© /. Abbeville District, stating that he grew up there and lived there for most of his lifa
“+ wntil removing to Laurens County in 1827/8.. The application was dated 27 March 1833,
;. 80 he died sometime following that., James had bsen only age 15 when he did his various
o small tours adding up to 6 months and 7 days as private guarding wagons of corn, Col.
. Pickens! blockhouse etc., and I presume that because of the shart duration, the appli-
. cation was rejected. Incidentally, his signaturs was quite a good one (I have a xerox :
"' copy of the orilginal), May I correct my statement about the rejection. The papers which

I received, which was the entire file, are not clesar as to whether the original appli-
. cation was refused, or whether it was the application made by a John B, Hairston (his
* relationship not stated) on 16 July 1852, to colleot such sums as might bs dus from

the James Hairston claim. The rejection notice was apparently transcribed by a clerk

onto another blank form at some considerably later date, for the form is entitled

et of July 1, 1862 and March 3, 1873.n -

Your mothers notation fram Dr. T7,D, Hairston that '"ons son John went to Lowndes
. Co., Ala," 18 interesting, for werhad found his traces thers, In one of the so-called
. histories of Alabama, there is a profile on a Dr. Hairston of Lowndes Co., who in
j addition to being & physician, owned as I recall a drug store and also-an interest
" in the MEvergrsen Courant", We have tried without success to contact some present day

O]
LA Tk

e g



PN

i

'~ descendant, The profile gave John Hairston as the Dr.'s ancegtor, and in turn stated
that Jobn was son of Petsr Hairston, who came from Scotland to S.C. That portion I
have discarded as untrus, As you no doubt fully realize, particularly fram having besn
80 closely associated with your mother's sagls-eye rssearch, there is a great deal of
confused information in many of the profiles included in those old 19th C. state,
county, local and even family history things. While we know that thors was soms Nem-
broidering! back there where psopls were anxious to establish a lineags, I suspect
that for the most part, the errors ware rather 8imply a distortion of facts passed
down through the generations due to lapses of memory and the ®ike, rathsr than any

o

deliberate attempt at misinformation,

Most of the glaring errors I have found in various works have, in fact, vroved

to have some basis of fact, but distéPted from the actual fact, Hence, 1 accent most
of that as Nsubjscth, Far instance, my Nathan Formby ancestor is the only recorded
person of the family name who was in the Revolution; his brother Thomas was sesmingly
too young for service and the brother Aaron was not born until May, 1775, Yet, one
historical. profile makes them all three Revolutionary and immigrants fram Pnglard,
Another makes them sas of Mathew Bates Formby, my ancestor who was actually son of
Nathan, And they were all born right in Virginia, Etc. Btc. So, I can sasily accept
83 having basis of fact the statement that John Hairston of Lowndes Co., Ala.,
- descended from a Peter Hairston who came fram Scotland - but not that hs came dirasctly

to S,C., or that said John was gon (rather than several gensrations between, possibly).
Likewiss, I consider the historical statement of the DeKalb Co (Atlanta) Hairstons,
where they named their Peter Hairston who came there 1818 from S.0., as descendant of
Sam Hairston who came from Virginia to S.GC, No doubt thera was a Samuel "Sam! in there,
but T do not necessarily feel it positive that he was the ancestor who came from Va,
to 8,C. Hence, it becomss & mattsr of trying to latch onto any scrap of information,
tossing it into ths hopper to ses what stands up and what not, under inspsction.

By the way, I was disappointed that the statement in your mother!s manuscript
wag edited out before publication, to the effect that the Scottish pronunciation
‘was 'Herston! as we call it in Georgia. I know that rankles your ears, of course,
having always lmown it as MWHarston!, but we are proud of it the other way, too.
We were chuckling over those various pronunciations that evening at Misd Mattiats,
She says that the negross there who do not mind being associated as having their
former.slave-cwner's nams, call it "Harstonh as does the family, Those who do ming,
however, call it "Hairston" as "hair" on the head, None uss owr "Herston! she says,
I was intrigued with her explanation of how your pronunciation came into being, She
said that it stemmed from your slaves, who gave it the broad A as they did in "Massa®

or Marsh .’
Now a Word on Christian names. Hugh and Peter of the early 8,0, group paralleled

. those of Va., bub you found the William, Thomas, James and John not familiar with your

older gemsration, amd wondered that Robert and George did not appear in.the §,C, group.,
Georgs I have not located wntil into the 1800's, but it complotsly slipped my mind
about an early Robert, when we were chatting. In the list of buyers &t the sale of
personal property of William Hairston in Abbeville Distr, on L May 1808 (Box L5,
- Pack 1017, Judge of Probate records), Robart Hairston was a buyer, along with Poter, .

- Jamss, Ann, William, John, and Hugh B Hairston. William's will named his wife Elizabeth,
daughters Agness Martin and Janes Brown, and sons Peter, James, John, William and Thomas.
I have a copy of the original will, and the signature 18 a good one.,

In addition to the Revolutionary pension application in the National Archives for
James Halrston who moved from Abbevills to Iaurens Gos, the stub entries in the §,C,
State records show Revolutionary disburscments to Thomas, William and Jobn. William
had one for replacing his horse, so I presums that he was sither an officer or a

[
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cavalryman, Thomas died in 17682, with William his administrator as nesxt of.kin.'

‘ For whatever reason, ths Hairston group doas not appear in the s,C, 1790 cenuus,
but I have beon told of othsr discrepancies in the printed bool for thet State.

of this might be due to misinterpretation of the 6ld seript by ths transcriver, 3
the nams was ‘of ten put down phonetically as Herston, Hivston or . Hurston, it lzs sowms-
times been found copied as Huston or Houston., L suspoct that some of these in +the 1790
may be ours., In Ninety Six District, Abbeville Co, werc listed George, Hugh, Junes
and Samuel Huston. Also in Ninety Six but in Mewbsrry Co, wcere James and Jowt FEuston S,
There is no nams which would” appréximate William Hairston. Bither he uas lost in re
transcription or else might have moved olsawvhers teamporarily, perhaps a few mitos  oven
into Georgia; in the 1820 of Elbert Co., Ga. (earlier ycars of Ga. ave missing exasnl
for ths 1800 of Oglehhorpe Co.), ondhe State line, is H.B. Hearston, seemingiy Mupn B
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These variations in spelling even oceur in the same documsnt, In fithaville, 8.2.;
the estate records of Edmond Beasley show that on 24 Aoeil 179h Johmn Haivstos wes
bound a8 co-administrator » Tollowing the bonding on 28 March of James Houston, Samuel,
Housto (signatures copied as Huston) and Capb. James Calhoun. Then, there iz a Jamssz
Huston who was in Greans Co., Ga., whom we fecl must cortainly hava bsen Hairston, ©end
which he seomingly purchased in 1808 - or a portion thersof - was sold in 1818 (then
in Jasper Co,) by John Huston to David Hoarston, witnessed by Hszekiah Hairston, Tn 1°8%%
anothar piece of the same tract was sold by John Hairston to Thomas Hairstor, who was
acestor of Irene Malone of Monticello, Ga. (the Hairston descendent of whom ™ SPOLY |
and also of the Charles Hairston of Texas who visited soms time back with Miss Mauvtie
and Pets Hairston at Hardsvillas. o

In tha 1800 census of Abbeville, John, Petsr and William Hairston ara listed as
born -1754. James (I presums the Revolutionary b1766) and Peter Hairstoa Junr were
shown as born 1755-1774. Listed as Huston, and hence suspect, wers Hugh, Hughey and

James, Over in Newberry Co, were Nancey Hairston, plus Hewston names John, David and
“Samuel, '

In the 1810 cansus of Abbaville were Brown Hirston, Jamss Hairston, Huzn Houston,
Robert Herston, John Hirston, Peter Herston, James Hirston, Thomas Hurston, Thomas

Halrston and Rachael Hairston. Q

Back to thoss hanes, I seo™oR pamws 1 and 2 of your motherts beok, Wrhe Hairstons
and Penns and Their Relations™, her mericion that the sarlisst racorded of the Laily
name was one Ralph, whose saus were Robert and William, Then this interesting bit, ilso
on p2, she states that the arms as recorded in Burke*s Heraldry, belonging to thu
Hairston family of America, are identical with that of ths Hairstans of Craize, Scotlard,
I am enclosing a xerax copy of that Hairstanss of* Craigs lineage chart I prorised tho

other day, Interestingly, it starts with John and includes Thomas, Jares, William,
David and Agnes,

. . Thera is something else thera of interest, which might or might not be purely

a colncidence. William Hairstanes of ‘Craigs bl687 married Mary Maxwell, Now, uhen

. William Hairston became administratar of Thomas Hairs“on in Ninety Six (later Abbeville)
Distr., S5,C. on 20 Wov 1782, his co-bondsmen for the 11,000 bond were Robert Maxwell
and John McCord., The witness was John Aowis, whom I presume to be the Vajor John Bowio
born in Scotland of the tombstone records theva. Local legend has him fither of Jir
Bowio of the knife amd Alamo. I believe I mentioned in passing that sonc of the esvau.
Settlement meatings were held at the heme of the fetrer of John C. Calhinun cna thaw
the probate papers were processed ste by his uncle, James Buing Calhioun, the. {rat:, v
of ths District,




, Nons of us has personally run all ths Georgia countiss in the 1820 census,
' However, ths Index published 1963 by the (Georgia Historical Society lists only 5
definitely of the nams, excluding possibles under tha spelling of Huston etc, These
were H B Harston of Elbert Co. (presumably Hugh B.), Willism Herston of Wilkinson,
Thomas Halrston of Jasper, and Peter and William Hairston of Gwinnett Co. Pater
Harston of Guwinnstt Co. bought property in Henry Co, in 1824, Peter and his son, Judge
William, were ancestors of the Dekalh (Atlanta-Decatur) Hairstons. st me correch my
. earlier comment on their reference in the historical statement, wherein I quoted thsir
-, descent from Sam who came from Virginia to 5,0, I-see from my notes that I garbled
that, for it was stated that Peter-was a descendant of Sam Hairston who came from
Scotland to Virginia, and that Sam's grandsons William, Peter and John Hairston came
to 5.C. before the Revolutionary War, (Isn't that one for the books? T had referred
to that statement as a garble, and then garbled my quote of itl). Whils it is not so
- stated, their family belief is that their Peter of Gwinnett was son of William, and
likewise that the locale in 8,0, was Abbeville, This T was told by Mr. William Towsrs
Hairston of Dscatur, great grandson of Judge William., Those refsrences were contained
- in "The Historical Address by Charles Murphy Candler of the Dskalb Historical Societyn,
9 Nov 1922, and "The Golleptionﬁ of the DeKalb Historical Soclsty, Vol I, Yearbook 1952,

Relative to the (resns Co, Ga., refsrence on the prsvious page, thers is an in-
terssting name association in the early marriage records thers. In 1807, & John Hewston

and Nancey Harris were married by a George Stovall, who showa to have been a Justice
of the Peace there 1799-1829, A
r

The Qeorgia countiass in S;;;Q Hairston records have been located to .date are
‘Butts, Cobb, Coweta, DeKalb, Elbert, Greene (believed), Heard, Henry, Jasper, Meri-
wother, Monroe, Pike, Troup, Wilkinson and Upson, There has been considerably less
probing as yet into Alabame records for the westward movement into that State, but
the family has been found in Chambers, Franklin, Elmors, Coosa, Macon, Montgomery
. and Lowndos counties, There is also record of the bonding a8 coroner in Iauderdale
- Co ca 1822 of a Major Hearston. Since a Robert Halrston appsars in the 1820 census ,
of Tennessee, and since Yauderdals touches that Stats, I have wondersd whether these
might be the same person and part of your Fraklin-Henry-Pittsylvanis Co., Va, group
on route to Misslssippi, The Confedsrate ancestor of Charles Hairston of Texes had a
Hairston cousin who visited from Water Valley, Mississippi, and I hope soms time to
flush the census or othor records around there to learn his name ato, which might shed

gome light on whether the person was of your Lowndes Co., Miss, group, or directly
descended from the 8,0, ones. -

The very poor availability of racords in S,C, has to date pravented our charting’
the various Hairstons thers and their descendants, even though such scraps as are avail-
abls, such as the YLowndas Co,, Ala. and Dekalb Ck., Ga. historical comments, as well as
placas of birth on the 1850 and later census rolls, plus personal knowledge, all point
thers as the origin of the Ga., Ala. etc folk. During Colonial times all §,C, proparty
and vital statistics records wero kept at Charleston, The Judge of Probate thers has
writton that none of the Hairgton name can be located, but I shall not accept that ag
gospel wntil I look for myself; perhaps they might be under different spellings, Offices
of legal conveyance were authorized in the counties in 1783, Most unfortunately, a
court house fire at Abbeviile destroyed all those sarly land records except for two
unindexed volumes, although a goodly number of original estate papers wers saved, such
a8 the Thomas Hairston and William Hairston probates, Betwasen 1778 and 1911 no marriage
bonds or licenses were required in the state, %o everyonets present sorrow.

- I To reiterate, the Revolutionary pension application of Jamss Hairston of laurens
Cos, 8.C. (in 1833), places the family in Abbevills District or GCo as early as his date
of birth thare on 2 Mar 1766, Abbsville was formed from old Ninety Six District, whose

'
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predecesgor was (ranville. In early days old Oranville was formed on the western

adge of old Golleton and extended 1likes a finger polnted northwest, running from the
ocean and bordsred by the Savannah River and the Georgia state line, To the east. of
old Colleton was old Barkeley, which is ths Charleston area, and that likewise ex-
tended northwest in a finger. Just exactly vhat present area was included in old
Berksley 18 not known by the historians at the S8,C, State Archives, but it most likely
was rather the middle saction of the state extending uwp through Chester Co., etc.

_ I explain this since ths next 5,0, Hairston record I have located to date is for
8 Royal Land Grant to Thomas Hairston (Grant Bk 28 plé6 and Plat Bk 15 p2hi8) for land
in old Berkelsy, which would have*bden to the east of the Abbaville settlement. The
tract of 200 acres was surveyed 1 Apr 1768 and the grant issued 5! Jan 1773, The next
grant, or actually the sama date and on the same Plat page, was for 100 acres to
William Hairston in old Granvills, being on Johnson's Creek it being one of ths
branches, a narthwest fork, of Long Cane Creck", Iong Cane Oresk is just a few miass
from the present town of Abbevills, and all the old business of that area ssemed to
have been conducted and dated at the Tong Cans Meeting House (such as the bonding of
William Hairston as administrator of Thomas Hairston in 1782 etc). In 1775 william had
another grant for B9 acres on the waters of the Savannah River, the land bounded on
one sids by a John Buckhanon; the Revolubionary pension epplication of James of Iaurens
Co, was accompanied by an affidavit by a William Buchannon of Abbevills as to his
gservice ote. After the Revolution, there wers two State of S,0, ILand Grants, to.
William Hairston for 308 acres in Ninety 8ix District in 1785 and to John Halrston
(bounded by Peter Hairston) for LOS acres thers in 1789 :

I have puzzled over the grant to Thomas in old Berkeley, to the east of the

_Abbeville settlement of the family, particularly since the pension application of
James stated that he was born in 1766 and grew up in what 1s now Abbevills and lived
thers for most of his lifs until removing.to Laurens Co. ¢a 1827/8. I believe I now
“have the explanation, from a story of ths Calhoun family as told me by the Judge of
Probats in Abbevills. The Judge said that following ths Cherokes uprising in 1766,
vhen 15 of the murdersd Calhoun femily wers burisd in ons pgrave, the clan retreated
to Waxhaw, just across the N,C, border from Chester, York and Lancaster counties S,C,,
returning later to Abbeville. I would thus suspeot that the Hairston family must of
necessity have done somsthing similar,

This brings up another point,. Since your Virginia group shows to have done
service in the Indian Wars, I have wondered whether our S,C, ancestor might have
come down from Virginia for that purpose, and remained, The sarly maps show the
Cherokee lands as coming down to DeWitt, or Due West, almost within arrow distance
of ths present town of Abbeville, T related to you the legend passed down from my
-great grandmother, nse Mary Josephine Halrston, that she was one eighth Cherokee, a
~ story of which Cousin Will Hairstonts family in Troup Co., G8. has no knowledgs, I

do not know whethsr this might have been fact, or a figment of imagination during her
years of poar health besfore early death. In any event, it would not have been through
the mals McCallay line, since her grandfathsr, James, wag born in County Antrim,
~ Ireland of Scottish parents, removing 177¢ at age ¢ to §,0,, bolieved Chester Co, James'
wifs.wags Margarst, daughter of Bavid Alken who d1799 Chester Co,, §,0, leaving widow
Elizabsth, which does not sound like an Indian nams. Hence, any Indian connection if
1t existed would have bsen through James M, Hairston. The ancestress was (naturallyl)
said to have been & princess, which I suppose means daughter of the local chieftaim.

Now to speculate & bit on who our S.C, ancestor might have been and how he might
have tied in with your Virginia group, From the repstition of the Christian or given
names Peter, Hugh, Samusl and Robert in the early gemsratlons thers surely would soem
: to have bsen a close relationship, plus the historical references to Scotland and

. Virginia. Since you folls have told me that there is no Bible record which would




necessarily limit the children of Immigrant Peter to the !4 sons Robert (your ancestor),

Peter, Andrew and Samusel, and the daughter, then the door might be considered open to
speculating on the possibility that there was a 5th son who went 1o S,0, and whose name
becams. lost to family tradition in his absence, which has been known to happen. In
that instance he might have besn the Thomas of the 1782 administration at Leong Cane in

. Abbavills Go. That dats of death was the same as Andrew's, near Robert's in 1783 and

not too far from Peter's in 1779 end Samuel's in 1772, Semuel, listed by Elizabath
Seawsll Hziraton, your mother, as hth son of Immigrant Peter, was deeded land in 1743,
and assuming that he was at least age 21 far a legal conveyance, his date of birth
would have besn no later than ca 1722, Thus, for Thomes to have been another brother

md father of ths §.C, group, he would have been somewhat old to have been active in
the Revolution, as was the case, '

Weighing all things, it would thus seem as you and I discussed the othwr day,
that the S,C, ancestor must in fact have been Andrew, and that he must have sither
returned in his old age to Virginia leaving sons in $.,C, or elss laft a will back
thers which was probated there after his death, I gathsr that your mother!s it is
said that this family moved South after 1782", used that specific dete simply bacauwse
it was the date of his probate in Bedford Co., Va, Tt teems suggestive that her eys

was not caught with any dated record of Andrew in between 1758 and 1782, quoting from

page ly of her book:

Mjndrow Hairston, brother of Samusl and Peter, also a son of the first Peter Hairston,

was Iisutenant of militia, 1758, He married a lady in, or near, Menchester, Virginia,
whose name we do not know, He died in 1782, leaving a large estate, and his will,
recordsd in Bedford County, Virginia, mentions ',..wife Elizebeth and daughters .
Priscilla, Margaret, and Susanna.! It is' supposed that he had already provided for
his two sons, Peter and Hugh, Thers is a record of an inventory of the estate of

Hugh Hairston in Bedford County, Virginia, September 28, 1778. It is sald this family

~moved South after 1782t

My recollsction 1s that your mothert's manuscript was pretty ldentical. to the
above as published. It was as-a continuation of that paragraph whemr she pencilled in
at some later date the comment which you copled for met '

Wpr. T.D, Hairston of Clifton S,C, says they moved to Laurens Co 5,C., Ons son John
went to Lowndes Co. Ala, There ars memhers of this Andrew family in Ga.!

I judged ﬁhat your mother's mention of only the two sons Pater and Hugh for

. Andrew reflected her kmowledge that he did have those sons, rather than that there

wag proof of his having had no others. Under my assumption, Andrew would have had

five sons, namely Jom, Peter and Willlam all born -175)4 according to the 1800 census,
Thomag who was in the Revolution and d1782 and probably born around that same time,
and Hugh who died died 1778 in Bedford Co,, Va., possibly unmarried and without ilssue,
which may also have been true for Thomas (although Nancey Hairston of 1800 NewBerry Co

5,0, might have been Thomas? widow)., One might spaculate that Andrew might have returned

to Virginia with his daughters and possibly youngest son, Hugh, from whatever spot to
which the family wight have retreated during the Cherokse uprising, for safety, educa-
tion etc, leaving the older sons to return to lands in Abbevills, This would seem a not
unlikely probability under the circumstances of that frontier,

Being intimately familiar with your mother's work during her years of compilation,
you immedintaly recognized the instance when I referred to the similarity of the name
Hugh Hairston in the early S,C, rocords with your early Virginia name. Baing of no
immediate connaction, no recollaction. of tha name cams to Miss Mattle of Hordavills,

v
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' mor o Ann and Ruth Hairston of #0ak Hi1LM or to Sam Pannsll yilson of "yindsort,

f » Inberestingly, Annie James Govington of "Beaver creek! did not know of tho name:as
' gonnacted back that far, but once when they were living in China or the Philippines,
. T beliave they were abt a function in Manila when gpproached by & cousin, Hugh Halrston
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who proved to be of your Missisalippl group.

As I mentioned the other day, because of the paucity of records I have not to
date connscted my Jamss M. Hairston as son of whom," which is also true of Lillian

Schwertz's John Roberison Hairgton and Irens Malone!'s Phomas Hairston, We hope that
this will come with mors time and works -

From the TFamily Bible'posscssad by Cousin Will (my first cousin twice removed,
william Harris Hairston of Hairston Road, Route 3, La Grangs, Troup Co,, Oa.) and
glso from the tonb slsb in Harmony Methodist Church Cemstery down there, T know

James M, Hairston's date of birth as U Dec 1808 and death as 13 Jun 1881, From the

p3h9/50.q ,
‘ Jamey FcCallay and his son wWilliam purchased land in the "0'Neil's Mills" o

1850 etc cansus I kmow he was born in S.C,, and from the 1880 census that he, his
father and mobher wers all born there., From Cousin Will's knowledgs, I know that
James M, had brothers Peter and Samuel "Sami,

Because of a deed record associating him with H.B. (Hugh B,) Hairston, 1 ¥mow
that James M, Hairston would ba' of the Abbevills, 5,0, group. The first rscord I have
to dats located is a desd from J M Hairsbon of Butts Co., G&. for land in Bubts GCo.,
formerly in Henry Co. I have been wnabls to find the grantee desd for this land in
elther place. The grantor dosd was dated 30 July 1830, Then, on 27 Nov 1830 James M.
Hairston purchased lapd in or lying in both Henry and Butts but recorded in Butts,
from his future brother-in-law, william McCallay, witnesssd by Johmn L. Hairston and '
H,B. Hairston, This would have bsen Hugh B, Hairston, since he was listed that summer
in the 1830 census of Butts as such, The deed in question is in Butts Co Deed Bk F

.
699th Ga. Militia Distr, of Troup Go. (south of Ia Grange toward Harris Co.) in 1832/3,

gslling their holdings in Henry and Butts and 1 presume moved at that time, James M.
Hairston must have followed shortly, for he married James MoCallay!'s. daughber, Matilda, -
in Troup in 1834, He then purchagad lands in Meriwether, which adjoins on the east and
was originally a part of Troup, He was 1iving there in 1838 when deaded land in Butts
Co., by John Lewis ¥airston, Gousin Will has the original deed and I have an excellent
xsrox of it, but for whetever reason we cannot locate a record of its having been filed.
James M, moved to Troup Go. in 1842 sfter sellings his Marivether holdings to Vincend
Hairston, whom he ad joined in the 1840 census. He sebtled in the Abbobtsford or West
Vernon community of the County {735th G.M,D,) which is on the west side of the. -
Chatbahooches, and had a number of farms thers extending inbo Chanbers Co., Ala, Cousin
Will also has some old deeds for Randolph Co., Ala property. The.Troup o, land ran
north fran what 1s now (Qlags' Bridge across the River, which in those days was his
Hairston Ferry. After the ¢ivil War, Cousin Will's father relocated his family on the
sash side of the River (carped baggers had moved in on the wesb bank) running south
from the ferry. Hairston Tsland is offshore bolow the bridge, Thls was one of the old
Camaron places. The original 3-storied "Gone vith The Wind"/aggsﬂestroyod by tornado
around 1880. Since thelr present home vas built at that tims and hencs has no historio
valus, it was not pictured among the houses in "Pine Log and Gresk Revivalt, by William
H, Davidson, published last November under the ausplcoies of ths Chattahoochee Valley
Historical Soclety. Tnecidentally, he is 2 cousin of Cousin Will's wife, nee Amile
Pefironia "Cousin Petelt Holstun.

_ "pine Yog! is the book I menticned which extends ons of your mother's records. '
On her p39, Sarah Hairston (daughtar of Robert Hairaton = Ruth Stovall) is shown a8
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. having married Baldwin Rowland in 1782, having one daughter, Martha, who married a

Baily, "and from this line are descendsd tho Traylors (I think) of Georgiah, Her
"thought" was corroct. One of my Formby kin in Troup Go., married a Traylor. On p6l/2
of WPine Log", in describing "Forest Home", Davidson states that Charlss Cabaniss
Bailey and his wife, Martha Hairston Rowlamd Bailey, came with thoir three childran

* from "Elmwood" in Hemry Co., Va., to Forsyth, Ga. in 182, then to Troup. Martha

was bl? Feb 1785 and d26 Aug 1872; they married 1818. Their daughter, Mary Elizabsth

Bailey b25 Jan 1823 married John Humphrey Traylor who was bll Jan 182L also in Henry
CQO, Va, ' . '

¥

Traylor was the son of tha Rev. John Cousina Traylor = Tabitha Churchill Balley,
who moved from Traylorsvills, Henry Co., Va. to Ga, in 1842, WPine Log", obviously
quoting the family, states that the Hev. Traylor settlsd at that time (1842) on their

. plantation, “"Roselands", in Harris Co., That would not be correct, to my knowladge.

Most dnteresting, in the 1850 censws of Troup Go., in housshold number 198-57 in the
699th G,M,D, was the widowsd Mergaret McCallay, mothsr-in-law of Jamss M, Hairston,
and adjoining her in household 199-58 wers John G. Traylor and wife Tabitha from Va.
Since Marparet was ons of the %op slave holders of that district, one may be sure that
thers was a neighbor conmction between the two families, and squally certain that

there must have bsen discussions relative to the Hairston family. Would that wa had
a playback. ' o

. By the way, just whers is Menchester, Virginisa? I do nobt find it indexed in
my small Atlas, ) )

: enjoy _
I thought you might/having that opy of my letter to Judge Aiken of Danvills,

since it charts my family a bits =

Again, 1t was 8o very nice mesting you and visiting in your home., I look forward
to getting togathar at some early date with your son, Hairston, and to sasing you both

up hers coms Spring. Meanwhils, I would indesd appraciats hearing from you at your
convenience, : ' '

' - May I wish you a Happy Tharksgiving and Merry Christmas,

-

oA Sinceraely,

N vy ‘
Garl F. (reonway
N ,

Mrs. William Nelson Hobbie
532 Allison Avenus S,W,
Roanoke, Virginia

" P,8, I failed to peg down James Hairston the Revolubionary bl766 Abbeville, 5,0, He

could have been a 6th son of Andrew's who stayed behind with his oldsr brothers. There
would be no inconsistency hare insofar as spread of ymars, William, Peter and John wers
b -175L from the 1800 census, and assuming they were at least of age for the legal con-
veyancs of the Royal Grants on 5 Jan 1773 - which we might consider as 1772 - then they
wers b ~1751, Taking one as born ca 1749, there would bo only a 17 year gap to Jamss,
Howsver, T suspsct that hs might have beon the James, mon of William, who scemed older
than Peter or John from their 1800 families, Willism's wife was the only one born -1754,
and his children wers ths oldest; of the thres then still at homs, the two males wars

.+ b1776-178Y and the femala'l?BS-l??Q, The gap from 1766 to 1790 of 2l years would bs
.o credible, Also, if age 21 at the birth of James, William would have bsen born oa -17435,
* " which would f£i% in with the pattern of Thomes b ~1751 and John b -1754. . CFa '
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